
 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1861 - Radvedev retired 

  

For a few days, Lu Yang was eager to catch animals, not only the holy light wild boar, but also dozens of 

rare animals such as red-tailed cranes and green-billed turtles. The farm finally accommodated 100 

Million players. 

 

Zhuojiu came out of the farm and completed the placement of 1 million players. The White Lion placed 1 

million fishing players. 

 

In less than 10 days, the Jagged Brothers had settled the employment problem of 3 million players. At 

the same time, many master players of the Jagged Brothers did not need the help of the Jagged Brothers 

and also showed their personal strengths. 

 

In the Sims system, there are not only farming, breeding, and fishing, but also furniture production, 

painting copying, calligraphy and small seals, ancient text research, scripture and meaning annotation, 

Peking opera Qinqiang, opera performance, singing and dancing, and transportation of goods. 

 

Players who know these things in reality, they all went to research on their own, and although the 

money they made was less than those things Lu Yang made, they were better than time. 

 

Lu Yang finally made a statistics. There are more than 5 million people doing this kind of work. The 

money they can make every month is about 4,000 cash, plus the money in the game by fighting 

monsters. It is not a problem to earn more than 6,000 yuan a month. 

 

This income is not much different from the Spanish. Take the current Spanish as an example, their 

monthly income is only about 700 Euros. 

 



Of course, they are not to blame. Spain’s taxes are weird. A person who works in Spain has a monthly 

income of just over 1,200 Euros, while a person who does not need to work and relies on government 

subsidies has more than 700 a month. Euro income. 

 

Under such circumstances, there are not many people willing to work, which has also led to Spain’s 

annual reduction of free subsidies, but people are still unwilling to work. 

 

But the problem is that the materials in Spain are relatively expensive, while the materials in China are 

extremely cheap. Apart from the fact that the price of the house is not reduced, other problems are not 

a problem. 

 

In addition, the Jagged Brotherhood is responsible for providing family medical insurance for players 

who are willing to join the guild for battle. If this medical insurance is obtained, then it is not a problem 

where they work and whether they have a house. 

 

Lu Yang is actually very grateful to these players. At least they relieved Lu Yang’s pressure on 5 million 

people. At this time, the Jagged Brotherhood still needs help finding a job. Only the last 3 million people 

are left. After everything is settled, the entire guild’s farming policy is completely completed. 

 

There are more than 6 million players in the remaining guilds. They are all successful in their careers. 

They do not need Lu Yang to manage them, nor do they need to make money in the game. 

 

As for how to settle the last 3 million people, Lu Yang had already thought of a way. The first 1 million 

people were thieves selected by Lu Yang. The task Lu Yang gave them was to steal gems from a few fixed 

copies. 

 

I have to steal gems for more than 10 hours a day. These gems will be delivered to the warehouse of the 

Jagged Brothers. The professional synthesizers under Lu Yang will be responsible for the synthesis, and 

then sell them to the market, or leave them to the Jagged Brothers. use. 

 

The second one million people were sent by Lu Yang to the mines surrounding the King Kong Fortress, 

Freedom Fortress and Dingzhou Fortress to dig ore. Any level of ore is officially purchased, especially 

gold ore, which can be sold at higher prices. . 

 



The third one million people were sent by Lu Yang to cut trees in the surrounding forests. The good trees 

could be sold to players to make furniture, and then sold at higher prices. 

 

For a whole month, Lu Yang had settled all the 6 million Tuntian players of the Jagged Brothers League. 

The blue island, the black yarn area, the one-step climbing area and the Chiyang Fortress area became 

the main areas of the Tuntian. 

 

Just as Lu Yang, Zhuo Jiu and others were eating and resting in the real restaurant because of the end of 

their busy schedule, Tu Feng called and said, “It is very likely that Radvedev will not be able to handle it. 

“ 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I can imagine it, it seems that I still have to continue to give support.” 

 

Tu Feng shook his head and said, “Even if we support, Radvedev is dead. Just got news that Radvedev is 

seriously ill and is dying.” 

 

“Huh?” Lu Yang asked in a daze, “What’s the matter?” 

 

Tu Feng said: “The information on my side is limited. The news now known is that the players under 

Radvedev are extremely angry that he cut off tens of thousands of players in order to save money, and 

because of the continuous war. The defeat lost confidence in Radvedev. 

 

Radvedev has two battlefields in total. Among them, on the battlefield against Mitoemon, a large 

number of players no longer play. The door was opened by Mitoemon’s first battle. Radvedev went to 

supervise the battle in a rage, and his players However, he didn’t show any face at all. Under the attack 

of Mitoemon and the insults of his players, Radvedev suddenly vomited blood and dropped the 

connection. “ 

 

Lu Yang was a little surprised, and said, “It looks like I need to come and ask in person.” 

 

He took out the phone and called Radvedev, originally he thought Radvedev would not answer the 

phone at this time, but after a few rings, Radvedev actually pressed the connect button. 

 



“Hey, I didn’t expect you to call me. Why, want to see me jokes.” On the hospital bed, Radvedev had 

various tubes stuck in his body, and his body was thin and changed. 

 

When Lu Yang heard this voice, he felt something was wrong, and sighed and said, “We don’t have a 

feud between us, it’s just a fight for hegemony in the game. Why would I see you joke? 

 

Radvedev smiled and said, “Among all the presidents of the entire New World, you are the only one that 

I admire. Your kid is indeed a man of stamina. You didn’t hate me when you attacked the tiger’s mouth 

like that.” 

 

If Lu Yang remembers that he hates Radvedev,  will send the lower gods in the guild to take advantage 

of the fire. Radvedev will lose even more miserably, or Lu Yang will help Radvedev and let the war time. 

Longer, it will also make Radvedev uncomfortable. 

 

Lu Yang asked, “What the **** is wrong with you? Why are you still ill? We haven’t officially broken our 

wrists yet.” 

 

Radvedev smiled helplessly, shook his head and said: “I can’t help it, I’m committing a crime, my 

brothers don’t support me, and now it’s like this, I have no face to return to the game, it’s over. , My era 

is over.” 

 

Lu Yang’s heart was a little panicked. Unlike the insidious villain of Sanyou Weimen, the soft trash of 

Roland, and the **** of Liu Jie, Radvedev is still a war madman in the traditional sense. , Is an admirable 

opponent who has had to deal with it with all his strength. 

 

He didn’t want Radvedev to exit in this way. For Lu Yang, “Second World” was not a game, but a real 

world, which made him and Radvedev like this A stage where people can show their strength. 

 

Radvedev’s exit was aggrieved. At any rate, Gerz also fought Lu Yang and defeated as an unyielding man. 

Everyone only admired him, but Radvedev’s exit was really true. Can’t say it. 

 

 

Chapter 1862 - Empress Chikova 



  

Lu Yang asked, “What are you going to do next? Just recognize it?” 

 

Radvedev sneered and said: “It’s impossible to recognize it, but it’s impossible for me to come back, but 

Radvedev is not fighting alone. Although I can’t do it, there are still people in my family. My sister will 

inherit my mantle completely, and he will be a better guild leader than me.” 

 

Chekova, the most important vice-chairman next to Radvedev, has been in charge of the financial 

management of the guild from beginning to end. She is an extremely capable woman and is said to be 

an extremely beautiful woman. 

 

In the previous incident of Radvedev’s abolition of senior management, Chekova held absolute 

opposition, and even quarreled with Radvedev in front of the commanders of the army, and even 

accused Radvedev. Speechless. 

 

At that time, Radvedev evacuated Chekova in a rage. Although Chekova was a woman, she was 

extremely hard-hearted. She took the senior managers who had been abolished and established another 

guild. How people persuaded that Chekova didn’t go back, and published a declaration of breaking with 

Radvedev on the forum. 

 

At that time, everyone liked Chekova, but everyone also knew that Chekova was seeking her own death 

because Chekova had no money. 

 

It can be said that if Mitoemon attacked Radvedev three months later, Chekova would collapse because 

of the economy, but in the end Mitoemon and the others couldn’t help it first, and Radvedev had to ask 

Cheko The baby is back. 

 

At that time, everyone thought that Chekova would not come back easily, at least she would ask 

Radvedev for some benefits, but Chekova stunned everyone. She immediately led the former guild 

commanders back On the battlefield, the main force of Santoemon and Roland was shaken for 37 days 

without taking a step back. 

 

Now in the game, everyone knows that the goddess of war is referred to as Chekova. In the Radvedev 

Guild, Chekova’s reputation has reached its peak. 



 

The culpability of this defeat is not on Chekova. It is still because of the old problems left by Radvedev, 

which led to the division in the guild. Mitoemon and Roland planned several times and called Radvedev. 

Several main vice-chairmen instigated rebellion, which led to the defeat of this war. 

 

If there is nothing wrong with Radvedev, the next result will be the collapse of the guild, but Radvedev is 

critically ill because of this incident. He also deliberately made an apology before the “dying”, and then 

the deed Kova pushed to the front desk. 

 

Lu Yang understood, and said with a smile: “It seems that your guild is okay. I need to do something. 

Both of us are sensible people. Your guild cannot collapse now.” 

 

Radvedev chuckled and said, “I’ll let Chikova contact you. I don’t have that energy anymore. This time 

it’s really not a pretense. I have to get an injection, otherwise I really won’t live.” 

 

If Lu Yang said this as usual, Radvedev would definitely come back satirically, but now he just laughed, 

which made Lu Yang believe that Radvedev was really sick to a certain extent, otherwise he would not 

be softened. . 

 

“I hope your body will recover soon. I opened the friend request switch. You can let Chekova add me. I 

also want to get to know your sister of the **** of war.” Lu Yang said with a smile. 

 

Radvedev hung up the phone, and then a player named Yinyi applied to add Lu Yang as a friend. Tu Feng 

had information, and Yinyi was Chekova. He pressed the pass button. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

A special space invitation sounded in Lu Yang’s ears. He clicked it to see that it was from Chekova, and 

smiled and pressed the connect button. 

 

The light flickered, and Lu Yang appeared in a space full of pink decorations. On a soft pink bed in the 

middle of the room, Chikova sat there gracefully. After seeing Lu Yang, she stood up with a smile. , Said: 

“Chairman Lu Yang, I am Chekova. I have long admired my name.” 



 

Lu Yang smiled and shook his head, and sat at the table in front of Chekova, and said, “You are welcome 

between us. I know your purpose of looking for me this time. Let’s talk about how many sets of 

equipment you need.” 

 

Chekova coquettishly rolled her eyes at Lu Yang, and said: “It is said that President Lu Yang is a very loyal 

person to love. I have seen it. Okay, then I will just say it. I need at least 5 With thousands of sets of 

equipment and materials for the lower gods, they also need to give them experience in leveling up.” 

 

Lu Yang looked at Chekova crookedly, and said, “Your request is too much. You can sell things to you. I 

can’t give this experience ball. I don’t have enough.” 

 

Chekova looked at Lu Yang with amorous feelings, sat back on the bed, showing her slender legs, and 

said, “Chairman Lu Yang, you can help. I can’t afford to die here.” 

 

Who can imagine that Chekova, who is known for her resoluteness and iron-bloodedness, looked like 

this in front of Lu Yang, including Lu Yang. 

 

The reason why Chekova’s expression is because Chekova is a fan of Lu Yang. Lu Yang’s record is really 

beautiful. From the national war to the New World wars, countries surrounded the iron-blooded 

brotherhood and beaten them. In the case of internal and external difficulties. They have not been able 

to destroy the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

Players and high-level commanders who are willing to pay for the Jagged Brothers are one by one. For 

other guilds, it is extremely difficult for players to pay such a price, but it is extremely simple for players 

to pay for the Jagged Brothers, just a word from Lu Yang. . 

 

Chekova has carefully studied the trajectory of Lu Yang after entering the game. She believes that Lu 

Yang has a personality and charm. Without Lu Yang, the Jagged Brothers League would not be so strong, 

and Lu Yang himself is still a champion of the world individual competition for 5 consecutive times. , And 

then she became Lu Yang’s fan girl. 

 

Chekova herself was very happy to be able to meet Lu Yang this time. She also wanted to see if Lu Yang 

was really as the outside world said. More importantly, she wanted to try if she could attract Lu Yang, 

but found out As the outside world said, Lu Yang was unmoved. 



 

But the more this happened, the more Chekova liked Lu Yang, and the scene like this happened today. If 

she were any other person, a beautiful woman like Chekova would not have a smile on her face. 

 

Lu Yang had no idea about Chekova. He has seen many beautiful women at He can never see one love 

one. He shook his head and smiled and said to Chekova: “I believe Your war potential, this time 

Radvedev’s serious injury, gives you a great opportunity, not only an internal opportunity, but also an 

external opportunity. It is not difficult to survive if you grasp it. Perhaps the site will be smaller. But you 

will not perish. We will have a lot of cooperation in the future. Don’t do this now.” 

 

Knowing that Lu Yang was right, Chikova deliberately stuck out her tongue and said, “Well, you can have 

a lower price this time. We have no money.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “It’s one-third of the price last time. It depends on Radvedev’s face, but I can’t do too 

much. You know, this kind of lower god-level equipment requires A lot of hard work.” 

 

Chekova was already very grateful to Lu Yang. She thought this negotiation would be very difficult, but 

she didn’t expect Lu Yang to give her such a big discount because of Radvedev. 

 

“Thank you, thank you, President Lu Yang, the people in your country really value friendship the most.” 

Chekova bowed and said. 

 

Lu Yang didn’t look at Chekova’s deep V collar, and directly withdrew from the special space. Chekova 

was surprised with a trace of regret, her beautiful face became cold again, and even took out the phone 

with a trace of provocation. Called Mitoemon and Roland. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1863 - negotiation 

  

The other side. 



 

In a certain room in Tianyu God City, Mitoemon and Roland were gathered together to think about the 

problems that needed to be solved. No one thought that Mitoemon and Roland thought they would 

win, but because of Radvey Jeff’s critical illness caused the entire Radvedev guild players to fall into self-

blame. 

 

The furious mood turned the originally divided feelings into unity, especially Radvedev’s sue to all 

compatriots, which was nicknamed the sin of one’s own edict. The direct result was that the main force 

of Mimo Eemon and Roland was smashed. After Devidev 117 fortresses, he can no longer make an inch. 

 

Even in these 117 fortresses, players belonging to Russia and Morocco began to retaliate on a large 

scale, causing Sanyou Eemon and Roland to send heavy troops to suppress players in the area. 

 

But this time the suppression was quite different from before, because on the battlefield ahead, the 

female war **** Chekova took over the guild. 

 

The originally split guild, after all the cracks were closed, a powerful Russian guild made Mito Eemon and 

Roland suffer. 

 

In the battle between the two sides at the border, the Russian players who regarded death as home, 

counterattacked Mitoemon and Roland day and night, coupled with the retaliation of the occupied area, 

the two not only failed to advance, but almost lost the fortress. 

 

“This **** woman, when I catch her, I can’t spare her.” Roland smashed the glass in his hand furiously. 

 

Mitoemon knelt and sat on the chair next to him, and said thoughtfully: “Don’t wait, that woman came 

to us on the initiative.” 

 

“What do you mean?” Roland asked subconsciously. He found that his phone rang as an invitation to a 

special space, and it was Chekova. 

 

When they were still allies in the early years, Poka and Mitoemon and others had added friends to each 

other, but in this raid, Chekova blocked the two of them, but suddenly Chekova added the two back. 



 

Roland frowned and said, “What does this Chekova want to do, negotiate?” 

 

Mitoemon said, “The possibility of negotiation is great.” 

 

“Ha!” Roland laughed and said, “How can we negotiate with them? We are about to win, so what can 

we talk about with him.” 

 

Mitoemon thought for a long time, and said, “Let’s see it, we have too much time.” 

 

For two consecutive months, Sanyou Eemon and Roland did not fight Radvedev’s area. As a result, the 

Jagged Brotherhood gradually began to recover their vitality, but they were in a stage of severe damage. 

 

I thought that Radvedev was seriously ill and had hope of success, but what was waiting was the enemy 

of the Russian players. At this time, Sanyou Weimen already had the idea of retreating. If he does not 

retreat, the next time the Jagged Brothers fights. , They even have no way to resist. 

 

Roland knew this too, but he was confused and he was about to win, but something like this came up. If 

it succeeds, the monthly income of the two guilds will approach the income of the Jagged Brotherhood. 

Together, they are many times stronger than the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

Because the Jagged Brothers occupies the area, there are more players in countries such as China, 

Thailand, Laos, etc., and only Spain, South Korea and the Nine Star Alliance are really rich. 

 

The G8 region, the Gerz region, the Orma region and the Claudio region have not recovered from the 

trauma. 

 

If Mitoemon and Roland quickly put down Radvedev and use this as a base for development, within a 

year, the two will be able to counterattack the Iron-Blooded Brotherhood, but now, Roland cursed 

violently: “Tell him Meet, go together and see what this woman is going to do.” 

 

Mitoemon did not speak, but turned into a ray of light, and entered the special space with Roland. At 

this time, the scenery in the special space has changed, from the original pink room to the appearance 



of a conference room. An oval long table lay across the middle of the meeting room, and Chekova had 

changed into a professional attire, looking frosty and arrogantly at the two of Mitoemon and Roland. 

 

“Sit down,” Chekova said coldly. 

 

“Huh.” Roland sneered and pulled the chair away and sat opposite Chekova. When Mitoemon also sat 

down, he slanted his eyes and asked, “Say, what are you looking for? The peace talks will be avoided. 

The two of us will never accept any form of peace talks.” 

 

In fact, the two have already decided to negotiate a peace, but whoever speaks first will suffer, Roland 

wants to give Chekova a chance first. 

 

Chikova stared at Roland’s eyes without speaking. She stared at Roland for a full minute. Seeing that 

Roland was still unmoved, she suddenly stood up and punched on the table, shouting: “Don’t think I will 

be afraid of pretending that the Russian people are already on my side. Radvedev will atone for his 

death with his death, and you will also pay for your actions.” 

 

Roland and Mitoemon couldn’t help but glance at each other. If Radvedev is really dead, then this 

matter can’t be done right. If the two of them continue to attack, the most likely it is Chekova. Take the 

Russian players and both of them to die together. 

 

Mitoemon kicked Roland lightly under the table, smiled at Chekova and asked, “We are also very sorry 

about Radvedev, but he should just be overworked and shouldn’t What kind of serious illness is it.” 

 

Chikova went along with anger and said: “Mr. Radvedev already knew that she had made a big mistake, 

and she felt guilty in her heart. During this time, she tried her best to stop the attack of the two of you 

bastards, and under heavy pressure, His body has completely collapsed, he himself has no intention to 

live, and is willing to use death to express his apologies to those players he can’t stand up to.” 

 

… 

 

With some impassioned “fake big sky” words, Chekova’s story is endless like a surging river. After six 

years of gaming, the once silly college girl has become a fearful, mature and steady conspiracy. Family. 

 



Chekova knew very well that when Mitoemon and Roland talked to her, they would secretly record the 

audio. Once she was speaking with a mistake, then her ending would be extremely miserable, so , 

Mitoemon and Roland came up to sing red cheeks and the other with white cheeks. Now Mitoemon 

cheats Chekova in a greedy way, but they don’t know that Chekova is not only not fooled, but also uses 

the same routine to deceive them both. 

 

Mitoemon was here from start to finish, and did not find a breakthrough point. In the end, Roland 

couldn’t help but slapped the table and cursed: “Don’t tell me these useless things, what are you trying 

to say.” 

 

Chekova had an expression of unfulfilled expression. He didn’t expect Roland to admit it so quickly, 

looked at Roland mockingly, and said: “Two choices, the first one, you immediately retreat and return to 

the area we agreed upon before. , The second option, I will merge the guild into the Jagged 

Brotherhood, and go shopping with you for another month.” 

 

“Impossible.” Roland slapped the table and stood up, and said angrily: “Let Lu Yang scare us less, do you 

think we will be afraid of Lu Yang? He has just begun to farm the land to protect himself, and he still 

owes 300. With a huge sum of billion euros, what did he take to fight.” 

 

Chekova sneered and turned on the TV in the special space. In the picture, on an American game 

channel, Hawkins, the host that most people are familiar with, was reporting on a set of data. 

 

“My dear friends, this, this, this is incredible. According to the detailed data we have collected over the 

past month, 6 million people have made a total of 8 billion euros in a month of farming.” 

 

“Boom” 

 

Mitoemon stood up in surprise. because of excitement, his leg overturned the chair, but Mitoemon was 

still staring at the TV, and the picture had already changed. Arrived on Lu Yang. 

 

Lu Yang, who was being interviewed, smiled and said to Hawkins: “Man, this data of yours is not 

accurate. In the first month of Tuntian, our 6 million people did not start together, but in batches. If 

there are no surprises, next month, our 6 million people will earn 10 billion euros.” 

 



What kind of concept is 10 billion euros? If Lu Yang is willing to suppress the wages of these people for 

three months, although doing so will defeat the character, but with Lu Yang’s prestige, it is not a 

problem to suppress the wages of three months. One month’s salary can cover the debt. 

 

What’s more, the monthly income of the Jagged Brothers is about 4 billion euros. In other words, under 

the protection of these 6 million people, Lu Yang not only does not need to pay back the money, but 

also has the ability to spend 30 billion euros. Cash, and the 12 billion euros in cash earned in three 

months, a total of 42 billion euros, fought against Mimo Eemon and Roland. 

 

After all, the previous war between the Jagged Brothers and Jerz had already cost Lu Yang nearly 50 

billion Euros. The players of the Jagged Brothers had money! 

Chapter 1864 

  

Mitoemon and Roland looked at each other, and both saw fear in each other’s eyes. 

 

“What to do?” Roland asked. 

 

Mitoemon said, “I don’t believe that Chekova really dared to merge the gangs. You can try again.” 

 

Roland nodded slightly, and at this moment, Chikova had already felt the difference between Mitoemon 

and Roland. She closed the video, smiled and looked at the two and said, “How about it, now that I 

know I haven’t lied. Right.” 

 

Roland stared at Chekova for a long time without speaking. He was looking at the woman in front of him 

seriously, guessing whether what she said was true. 

 

If it is true, Chekova joined the Iron-Blooded Brotherhood before losing the battle, fighting for the end 

of her guild, getting the financing money given by Lu Yang, and leading the players to die with the two of 

them, and they will be dead. 

 

The key problem is that I still can’t guess. Roland tried to speak several times, but in the end he didn’t 

say anything. Santoemon saw this, knowing that Roland had shaken, stood up and said: “Ms. Chekova, 

tell you We should switch to another way to negotiate.” 



 

Chekova smiled triumphantly and said: “My conditions are still the same. You retreat to the previous 

area. I think it hasn’t happened at this time. We are still friends. I will align the two of you against Lu 

Yang.” 

 

Mitoemon directly ignored the second half of the sentence and said: “We can’t return to the previous 

position. We played these places with all our strength.” 

 

The more than one hundred fortresses occupied had been promised by Mitoemon to his vice-chairman 

and commander of the army, and he could not take it back. 

 

Chekova said: “Then there is nothing to talk about. If my requirements are not met, our war will end 

with a complete failure of one side. By the way, I forgot to tell you two. Lu Yang supported me again. 

Ten thousand sets of lower **** equipment and materials, and enough experience **** for 50,000 

people to upgrade to level 180.” 

 

She was talking nonsense, doubled the exaggeration, and also said something that Lu Yang hadn’t 

promised, but they could not confirm it when they heard Sanyou Weimen and Roland in the ears. 

 

“I don’t believe Lu Yang can give you so much equipment.” Sanyou Weimen said. 

 

Chekova smiled proudly and said: “This does not require the two of you to believe that if today’s 

negotiation fails, our war will begin again. These 100,000 sets of equipment and materials will be my 

first sword in counterattack. I will personally cut through your defenses.” 

 

Mitoemon and Roland looked at each other again. Chekova’s affirmative tone made the two believe a 

little bit. After all, Chekova was only 24 years old, and she was far from being a conspirator who was 

deeply involved in the world. 

 

“In this way, let’s make a compromise. The war stops, and the areas we occupy are nominally owned by 

players who rebelled against you. Is this possible?” Mitoemon asked suddenly. 

 

Among the more than 100 fortresses, part of them was also given to the army commanders and army 

commanders who rebelled from Radvedev’s hands. On the one hand, it was to give them sweetness, 



and on the other hand, to let Radvedev’s players know , With Mitoemon and the others, it will only be 

good, not bad. 

 

Chekova smiled and looked at the two of them. She had this idea and said: “Well, I agree with this 

request. You can let those betrayers take over these areas in name, and we will use the fortresses of 

these betrayers as the border. But that’s right, these betrayers must declare to the public that the 

fortress belongs to them, not yours.” 

 

Roland frowned and said, “What’s the use of admitting this? Isn’t it redundant?” 

 

Chekova insisted: “I must give my subordinates an explanation. Otherwise, what are we doing so 

desperately? I am sorry for the defectors, and now I give them those places. Jeff has made atonement, 

and my current subordinates, I give them the highest treatment, so that this matter is completely over, 

understand?” 

 

Roland stopped talking, Mitoemon thought for a while, and said, “Well, I agree to your request. We will 

cease the war from today.” 

 

Chekova smiled and shook her head, and said, “No, we are not making a truce, but forming an alliance 

and becoming best friends.” 

 

Mitoemon and Roland frowned at the same time, and Roland asked, “What do you mean, can we still be 

friends? Don’t laugh.” 

 

Chekova still smiled and said confidently: “To tell you the truth, my time is different from that of 

Radvedev. I value interests more. You know very well that the strength of your two families is only equal 

to that of Lu Yang. But if I were to be added, then the three of us would be able to carve up Luyang’s 

area.” 

 

Sanyou Eemon and Roland both had their eyes widened in surprise at the same time. Who would have 

thought that a man who had just taken 100,000 sets of lower **** equipment and materials from Lu 

Yang should have become the closest to Lu Yang. The ally’s people turned their heads and betrayed Lu 

Yang, and turned to form an alliance with their two mortal enemies of Lu Yang. 

 



“Why do you want to do this?” Mitoemon asked. 

 

Chekova said: “Because I want to swallow Lu Yang, he is too big, so big that not only scares the two of 

you, but also scares me. Since everyone is afraid of him, why not kill him and then we divide the new 

world equally, How about making money together?” 

 

Mitoemon and Roland looked at Chekova suspiciously, they always felt that Chekova was like a spy sent 

by Lu Yang.  

 

Chekova smiled and said: “You two don’t have to look at me like this. I have no malice against you. Trust 

me and cooperate with me. There are only benefits for you two, but no harm.” 

 

“How do you want to cooperate?” Roland asked. 

 

Chekova said: “My cooperation method is very simple. Three months, three months later is the winter 

vacation. I want to launch a general attack on the Jagged Brotherhood during the winter vacation. The 

three of us attack together and we must defeat the Jagged Brotherhood. “ 

 

“This is unlikely,” Roland said. 

 

Chekova took out three projection maps, pointed to the junction of Chekova and Lu Yang, and the 

junction of Roland and Sanyou Weimen and Lu Yang, and said: “The current Jagged Brotherhood is no 

longer The Iron-Blooded Brotherhood, which was defending in the tiger’s mouth, occupied a large 

amount of the map of the central area. Although the area has become larger, the area they need to 

defend is larger. 

 

Especially Lu Yang has now given me 100,000 sets of materials. I can use these materials to develop 

hundreds of thousands of sets of materials and equipment within three months. Although the player’s 

level is not that many, just save If we have enough experience balls, we will still have a decisive battle 

with Lu Yang with the superior number of lower gods. What do you think of the two? “ 

 

Chapter 1865 - Lu Yang\'s countermeasures 

  



The long border line leaves the Jagged Brotherhood with no natural dangers to guard. As long as the 

three of them work together, Lu Yang will lose sight of one another. The most likely result is to stop the 

Jagged Brotherhood in the middle area. 

 

The G8 region, the Olma region, the Tom region and the Gerz region will all fall into the hands of Sanyou 

Eemon, Chekova, and Roland, while Lu Yang can only leave the black yarn region, the one-step climbing 

region, Ayala area and Claudio area, as well as the northeast area of the original Laohukou Fortress. 

 

If this happens, it will be difficult for Lu Yang to provide much reinforcement to the Claudio area. After a 

short while, the Claudio area will be lost. The most likely event is that Luyang will retreat to the 

Laohukou area on the whole line, leaving only Ah. Yarra is in the outer area. 

 

Both Mitoemon and Roland were very excited, but after Mitoemon was excited, his brows became 

deeper and deeper, and he hugged his arms and stared at Chekova and asked: “Your idea is very good, 

but how can I? Know that you didn’t unite with Lu Yang to design the two of us?” 

 

Chekova smiled gracefully. She knew that her plan had already touched Mitoemon and Roland, and said, 

“It’s very simple, do you think I will sit back and watch Lu Yang take the two of you, and then take me 

again? Maybe you two have been defeated. I am still capable of dealing with such a huge Jagged 

Brotherhood. 

 

Radvedev handed the guild into my hands to make me carry forward, but not to let me give him away. If 

the guild is really swallowed by the Iron-Blood Alliance in my hands, then I will Become the sinner of all 

Russian players, I cannot bear this responsibility. “ 

 

Mitoemon and Roland looked at each other. Roland nodded. He believed Chekova’s words. After all, if 

you can be the boss by yourself, no one wants to be the kid, even if Lu Yang recruited Qi with the 

greatest discount. Kova, but the actual situation is that Chekova’s guild disappeared and became a 

subsidiary guild of the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

Talking about Chikova in the future will only contemptuously say that she is the affiliated guild president 

of the Jagged Brotherhood, but will not say that she is the president. 

 

Mitoemon paced back and forth two times, looked up at Chekova and said, “We believe you, but how 

can you explain to Lu Yang now.” 



 

Chekova smiled and said: “That’s my business. You two don’t need to worry about it. In short, as long as 

we can deal with Lu Yang together in the war three months later, it will be enough.” 

 

Mitoemon laughed. He knew what Chekova was going to do. It was nothing more than to please the two 

sides, if they were separated, and play the ambiguous set. He had already played the rest of this thing, 

but the situation for Chekova is right now. Suitable. 

 

“In the near future, we will communicate more and strive to get more equipment as soon as possible to 

prepare for the future war.” Sanyou Weimen arched his hands and exited the special space together 

with Roland. 

 

Seeing that both of them were gone, Chekova had a strange smile on her face. She also withdrew from 

the special space and went to manage the players under him. 

 

Border fortress. 

 

Lu Yang was always paying attention to the situation of the war between Chekova and Sanyou Weimen 

and others, but suddenly a news came that made Lu Yang smile helplessly. 

 

[World Channel] Santomoemon: From now on, the war will stop. Roland and I will focus on Ms. Chekova 

to fix it. As for the fortress we laid before, we will be managed by players who withdrew from the 

Radvedev Guild. 

 

[World Channel] Roland:… 

 

[World Channel] Chekova: My guild players, my compatriots, my brothers and sisters, starting today, I 

announce that our guard war has won, and the players of Sanyou Weimen and Roland will quit Our 

territory, as for the land we were robbed of before, temporarily given to those players who left the guild 

because of Mr. Radvedev, this is regarded as compensation from the guild, but I hope they will take the 

initiative to return to our guild one day Embrace and become a family with us again. 

 

The three pieces of news actually published only one content, that is, the war between Chekova, 

Mitoemon, and Roland is over, and the three of them have become friends. 



 

“This woman, who knows how to use the situation so well, is indeed the outstanding heir chosen by 

Radvedev.” Lu Yang muttered to himself. 

 

Tu Feng appeared next to Lu Yang, frowning and said, “This woman is tantamount to cheating us with 

50,000 sets of equipment and materials.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and shook his head, and said, “I can’t say that. I can only say that this woman knows how 

to take advantage of the situation and how to use the situation. Although we have not reached a 

situation in which the two sides continue to fight and weaken the situation of the three parties, we did 

not let the three friends. Goemon and Roland annexed Radvedev’s area. Overall, the result is still in our 

favor.” 

 

As long as Chekova still controlled such a large area of territory, Mitoemon and Roland would never 

develop, especially the more than 100 so-called neutral fortresses that appeared in the middle, which 

brought even greater variables. 

 

Tu Feng said: “I still doubt one thing. If Sanyou Weimen and Roland don’t fight Chekova, will the three of 

them unite to fight us?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “You have reached a point. It is very possible, but they have no chance. I didn’t 

let my subordinates announce it because Radvedev was unstable. Otherwise, I will now Will tell Chekova 

that Stephen’s area is back in Stephen’s hands.” 

 

Tu Feng widened his eyes in surprise, and said, “Boss, when are you?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Three days ago, Stephen of came to me in person. He wanted to understand 

that it would take a lot of money to pay. Didn’t we make 8 billion this time? The rake was 800 million 

euros in cash, and I gave it to Stephen.” 

 

Tu Feng suddenly realized it, and he came to understand why Lu Yang dared to give so much equipment 

to Chekova. It turned out that he had already said goodbye. He excitedly asked, “When do you want to 

start it and what do I need to do?” 

 



Lu Yang shook his head and said, “Count me as the benevolence of a woman. The greater the strength, 

the less I want to see these masters fighting me die in such a thing. I have asked Chekova to take Radvij 

My husband was sent to a closed area to recuperate. After Radvedev is isolated from the outside world 

for these two days, I will order Stephen to counterattack. At the same time, our team will move into 

Stephen’s team and stand for him.” 

 

There was a fire in Tu Feng’s heart. He could already predict what would happen next. With the strong 

support of the Jagged Brotherhood, Chekova absolutely did not dare to have any thoughts, and could 

only be snatched away before coming out. At the same time, Stephen became an affiliated guild of the 

Jagged Brotherhood, and his enemy was Chekova. He would do his best to deal with Chekova and share 

one-third of the pressure for Lu Yang. 

 

As for the remaining Mimo Eemon and Roland, they are not of the same magnitude as the Jagged 

Brotherhood! 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1866 - Air combat corps ready to go to war 

  

With the current strength of the Jagged Brothers, it can be done with one enemy and two. Especially 

now that the Jagged Brothers has succeeded in Tuntian ahead of schedule. Even if Sanyou Weimen and 

Roland start to mobilize now, they are more than a month behind the Jagged Brothers. , Plus the 

preparation time, add up to at least one and a half months, the difference is more than 20 billion euros. 

 

Lu Yang said: “The next winter vacation will be when we will decide the victory with Sanyou Eemon and 

Roland. How are Liu Jie and Steiger?” 

 

Tu Feng smiled and said, “Boss, you sent Daniel and the others to Steiger’s area to do it so beautifully. In 

this war, Liu Jie had such a big advantage in the start, but he has not taken down Steiger until now. On 

the contrary, because the war between Mitoemon and Chekova ended, the two of them had to be 

forced to make peace. The two sides fought an endless battle and it ended in this way.” 

 



Lu Yang laughed and said, “Look, Liu Jie can only be trapped in the northern part of the New World. He 

has no chance of getting involved in other areas.” 

 

Steiger didn’t want to admit defeat, but he was caught between Liu Jie and Sanyou Weimen. He had to 

resist Liu Jie’s attack. If Liu Jie wanted to go south, he had to beat Steiger. The two sides were dead and 

the only one broke. The method is to break through the Heavenly Sword Fortress and lay down the core 

area of the Iron-Blood Brothers League, but the garrison of the Heavenly Sword Fortress is the turbid 

wine dumpling. 

 

With the steadiness of turbid liquor pouring, and the experience of turbid liquor garrisoning at the 

Heavenly Sword Fortress for so many years, even Lu Yang didn’t know how many spies the turbid liquor 

had thrown into Liu Jie and Steiger area behind the chief fortress. 

 

And the enemy’s spy has not broken through the management level of the group leader of the Jagged 

Brotherhood. Tian Feng haunts all the spies like a nightmare. No one knows how this person picked out 

the spy. , I only know that there is a new organization in the Jagged Brothers League, and everyone who 

participates knows it, but they don’t know anything about it. 

 

Lu Yang knows this very well. This is an increasingly sophisticated internal picket intelligence system, 

because Tian Feng can directly contact Lu Yang, and Lu Yang still trusts him so much that Tian Feng’s 

demands can be met. 

 

For the time being, the salaries of Tian Feng and his ten deputies are almost equal to those of the vice 

president and the commander of the army. They have the power in their hands, except for the few vice 

presidents who initially followed Lu Yang, and the other vice presidents. Are deeply jealous. 

 

Even if outsiders wanted to instigate them, they couldn’t afford the price Lu Yang offered. Even if they 

were given, where did these people come from? The army, the place where the most sentimentality and 

repaying are the most important. 

 

When they were down, Lu Yang gave them honor and a solid economic foundation. Now, including Tian 

Feng, ten deputies and all other intelligence personnel, their identities are hidden, and none of them are 

exposed. They would rather live in In the shadows under the sun, clean up various dark corners for the 

Jagged Brotherhood. 

 



“Dididi” 

 

The voice of the interphone rang, Lu Yang saw that Tu Feng was calling, and smiled and pressed the call 

button. 

 

“Boss.” Tian Feng greeted respectfully. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “I just thought of you coming, what’s wrong, what’s the matter?” 

 

Tian Feng was very moved in his heart. With Lu Yang’s status and strength today, it is not easy to think 

of them in ordinary times. There are more than 10 million people, managers at all levels, thinking about 

it, they feel big. 

 

His current annual salary after tax is almost 5 million, an average of 500,000 a month. Tian Feng is just 

like dreaming. Although his wife often doesn’t see him, because of Tian Feng’s efforts, their family is 

already in the game city. Stand firm. 

 

Not only him, but even his ten deputies and the families of many people have come to the game city to 

settle down. The welfare room provided by Lu Yang, the family of three are very happy, especially their 

children, Lu Yang The international kindergartens, international elementary schools, middle schools and 

high schools that are opened are completely free of charge, and the quality of education given is still the 

highest in the country, so that parents like them have no worries. 

 

There is also the current medical treatment, including the parents enjoying the medical treatment. Tian 

Feng feels that he is a little too happy to live, so he now protects the Jagged Brotherhood and protects 

the game city more deeply. 

 

He respectfully said: “Boss, twelve traitors at the deputy commander level have been found, but I think 

they have regretted their rebellion. What about such a person?” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “It’s not that the benefits we give are so good that the money earned is more 

than the money given by the enemy, so we send people to persuade them, use them to pass false 

information, and then decide afterwards. “ 

 



“Yes.” Tian Feng bowed respectfully, and then said: “One more thing, brothers’ families are here, and I 

want to invite you to a dinner party.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Of course you can, just do it in our internal hotel.” 

 

“I’ll make arrangements now.” Tian Feng left happily. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and shook his head. After all, it was different from before, except for the old brothers 

such as Zhuojiu and Xia Yuwei, everyone else was too respectful to him. 

 

Although this is an inevitable trend, Lu Yang still likes the days when he struggled together. That night, 

Lu Yang came to the dinner hall and drank more than four with Tian Feng, the family of ten of his 

deputies, and many intelligence personnel. hour. 

 

When Lu Yang came out, he was completely drunk. At this dinner, almost every intelligence officer had a 

toast with Lu Yang, and Lu Yang refused to come. Later, even these family members couldn’t pass it. In 

this way, Lu Yang has only one impression in the minds of these family members, who is approachable 

and worth following. 

 

The dinner here is over, and immediately after the reception between Lu Yang and the presidents of the 

major banks began, because the Jagged Brothers has made money and began to repay on time every 

month, which made the Jagged Brothers a little worried. The many presidents who have not yet made it 

all showed a relaxed expression. 

 

At the beginning, borrowing money was loyal. Now each of them is happy for their righteousness and 

wealth, because the Jagged Brotherhood has survived and lived better. At the same time, they have also 

received generous remuneration, not only gaining fame but also benefiting. . 

 

30 billion euros of borrowing, although it was borrowed at a low interest rate, it was 30 billion euros. No 

matter how low the interest rate is, it is enough for banks like them to get unimaginable returns. 

 

Wine table. 

 



Lu Yang watched the group of governors raise their glasses and said, “I remember your friendship 

clearly. I will definitely pay off the money within the prescribed time limit.” 

 

Everyone laughed, each raised their glasses and had a drink with Lu Yang. There was no need to say any 

more polite words. Lu Yang’s strength was there. They were all smart people, and they could already see 

the result at a glance. 

 

… 

 

After drinking here, Lu Yang returned to the war studio. While resting at home, Shen Mengyao looked at 

Lu Yang who was drunk again. 

 

Since the end of the war, Lu Yang has drunk dozens of times. Fortunately, now that technology is 

advanced, there are drugs that can reduce the alcohol content in the body, but even so, it is very 

harmful to the body. 

 

Shen Mengyao can only cook soup and gruel for Lu Yang every night, so that Lu Yang will not be so 

uncomfortable, and take good care of Lu Yang’s parents so that Lu Yang does not have to worry about 

family affairs I am finally comfortable. “After drinking a bowl of gruel into his stomach, Lu Yang sighed 

comfortably and said with a smile: “It’s still the best that my wife made. “ 

 

Shen Mengyao laughed and said, “Will you still drink? I will give you another bowl.” 

 

Lu Yang shook his head and said, “Don’t drink anymore. The wine game will be gone from tomorrow. I 

can finally go back to the game.” 

 

Shen Mengyao’s eyes lit up and said, “Don’t you need to socialize anymore?” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “No need, and the archangel legion in the guild is already formed. I can take 

them to fight a few special instances.” 

 

The Archangel Legion, a special product of the Wind Spirit Tower, why Lu Yang dared to give Chekova 

50,000 sets of lower **** materials because of the ordinary materials and equipment Lu Yang couldn’t 



appreciate. Now, the newly promoted lower **** of the Jagged Brotherhood, All of them are 

archangels, and these paladins, who are excellent offensive and defensive, have a new use. 

 

One of the biggest roles is to harass the Tuntian area of Chekova, Santoemon, Roland, and Liu Jie. If they 

want to develop in the future, they must first ask Lu Yang’s air combat army whether they agree! 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1867 - set off 

  

The Celestial Screen Fortress is a border fortress between the Jagged Brotherhood and the area 

occupied by Mimoemon, and the opposite is the border fortress of the Japanese region-Silvermoon 

Fortress. 

 

Compared with Tuen Tian of the Jagged Brothers League, Sanyou Guardian actually needs to implement 

Tuen Tian, and it is also more beneficial to Tun Tian, because the guild composition of Santo Guardian is 

special. It is composed of the Scarlet Stele Guild in Nigeria and the War Elephant Guild in Bangladesh 

and Sanyou. The strongest guild formed by the merger of the guilds of Goemon. 

 

Unlike Japanese players who are rich, Nigerian players and Bangladeshi players are extremely poor. The 

reason why Santoemon can quickly seize command of the guild is because the players of these two 

countries are too weak. 

 

If Mitoemon can always lead his men to win the war, then players in Bangladesh and Nigeria will still 

give full support to Mitoemon. However, since Lu Yang invaded Mitoemon twice and the war against 

Russian players, Mitoemon did not win. 

 

The players in Bangladesh and Nigeria not only did not make money because of Mitoemon’s command, 

but they were even more impoverished. This made the players of the two countries more and more 

dissatisfied with Mitoemon, which is why Mitoemon saw Chekova come to power. After that, he 

immediately changed his attitude and chose the reason for the peace talks. 

 



Faced with a large number of complaints from his players, Santoemon decided to follow Lu Yang and 

start farming in the Japanese area. Since his area is in the middle, there are mostly grasslands and desert 

maps. Only the Fallen Leaf Fortress and the Kamiyama Fortress can become farmland areas. And the 

Star Fortress. 

 

These three areas are very close to the Sky Screen Fortress, and it takes less than 8 hours to run on the 

ground. If it is flying in the air, it only takes about 6 hours. This provides the best conditions for Lu Yang’s 

sneak attack. . 

 

At this time, inside the Sky Screen Fortress, more than 30,000 archangel lower gods had gathered here, 

and beside them were the 20,000 Dark Iron Warhawk Legion of the Archdruid Legion that did not taste 

the corpse. 

 

Because the materials for the lower gods who transferred to the air combat profession are limited, Lu 

Yang recently gave all the materials to the Archangel Legion. Among the newly formed Archangel 

Legion, the players are mainly the “Young Master” army managed by Han Zhong. 

 

The last 20,000 “young masters” were finally freed from the training without war and were ready to face 

the first battle in their lives. 

 

Now the Jagged Brothers League actually faces a problem, that is, the problem of resource allocation. 

Many of the best transfer professions are not accessible to ordinary players. According to the 

distribution of combat achievements, most of today’s Jagged Brothers players have excellent combat 

achievements. Yes, it is difficult to distinguish between superior and inferior. 

 

Millions of people have participated in several major decisive battles, and they insisted on separating 

themselves from one another, which would cause a great split in the guild. Therefore, Lu Yang’s method 

was to train young masters. 

 

The first batch of 100,000 young masters have all graduated at this time, and the second batch of 

100,000 are also being recruited. 

 

The so-called Young Master Army is all the children of the Jagged Brothers heroic players, that is, the 

children of the Jagged Brothers players, younger brothers, and cousins. 

 



All new professions, new things, first of all, the young master army is the main thing, so that those 

players with extremely high military merits and can’t distinguish between the superior and inferior will 

no longer be noisy. 

 

It was equivalent to Lu Yang not only giving them a secure job, but also finding a job for their closest 

relatives, and similarly, the Jagged Brotherhood also gained enough loyal players. 

 

Lu Yang looked at the two commanders and twenty commanders of the last group of young masters 

standing in front of him, and said with a smile: “You are good, although you are the latest to join the 

war, I have the greatest expectations of you, because you are affected. The rigorous training time is the 

longest.” 

 

Two years, from the establishment of the Young Master Army, to the departure of groups of players, 

and then to their participation in the war, it took more than two years. 

 

Legion commanders Zhou Yunfei and Shen Yu, as well as the twenty commanders behind them, almost 

cried. Zhou Yunfei said excitedly: “Boss rest assured, we must have a beautiful victory. If we can’t win, 

we won’t be back.” 

 

“If we can’t win, we won’t be back.” Hundreds of people around shouted together. 

 

Zhou Tianming looked at Zhou Yunfei with a black line on his forehead, slapped Zhou Yunfei’s forehead 

directly, and cursed: “Say something unlucky, you are stupid, where are you going if you don’t come 

back, don’t shame Laozi.” 

 

Zhou Yunfei was embarrassed: “…” 

 

“Brother, I just want to make a military order.” Zhou Yunfei said, scratching the back of his head. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and prevented Zhou Tianming from continuing his “attack”. He smiled at the little guys 

and said, “This attack, your mission will not be very heavy. Sanyou doesn’t have any air force. You just 

don’t rely on it too much. Low was beaten by the enemy and won. These two times are only for training, 

and there will be large-scale wars later. Don’t worry, start with training first and calm down.” 

 



Zhou Yunfei and the others were a little confused, but they came to the war with excitement, but Lu 

Yang’s understatement made them a little weird. 

 

This is a battle of tens of thousands of people. If they lose, they can’t bear this responsibility, but the 

current attitude of their boss, on the contrary, gives them the feeling that they don’t care about winning 

or losing, and it feels like a normal game. 

 

Zhou Tianming sternly said instead of Lu Yang: “According to the intelligence, there are less than 3,000 

air force players in Sanyouweimen. You are 50,000 to 3,000 this time, and the combat eagle is mainly 

the Black Iron Warhawk. Your mission is to throw Don’t drop the chain for such a simple task as the 

scroll. Who dares to drop the chain, I will smoke him.” 

 

It’s no wonder that Zhou Tianming said this. It is that Lu Yang’s treatment of Zhou Tianming’s branch is 

too high. Among the 100,000 young masters in the first batch, that is, among the 100,000 with the best 

equipment of the Jagged Brotherhood, Zhou Tianming 40,000 people are under his control. 

 

40% of the main force in the future is managed by Zhou Tianming’s relatives, and Zhou Tianming itself 

has a separate office area. The manager currently has 20% of the players in the Jagged Brothers League. 

Although no one has said that, in fact, Zhou Tianming’s family is already in There is a proportion that 

cannot be ignored in the Jagged Brotherhood. 

 

Zhou Tianming didn’t want people to say that his younger brothers and sisters depended on his life for a 

good life. That’s why he has such eyesight. Zhou Yunfei also knows Zhou Tianming’s worries. He said 

solemnly, “Don’t worry, I know what to do. .” 

 

Lu Yang patted Zhou Tianming on the shoulder and said, “Don’t worry, if you and I will go with you this 

time, let’s go for fun. Little Japan bombed us all the time, but now we are also bombing them. It’s 

revenge. .” 

 

Zhou Tianming nodded. At this time, he also changed his job to become an archangel. Not only him, but 

Xia Yuwei, turbid wine, half a life of bitter love, and white lion all changed jobs to the archangel career. 

The advantages of angels are more obvious. 

 

“I’ll post something, and look at these guys by the way, don’t make any mistakes.” Zhou Tianming said, 

carrying a storage bag. 



 

Lu Yang smiled and shook his head, and said, “Go, I will post with you.” 

 

Among the 30,000 archangels, each handed out 5 forbidden curse scrolls, 20 secondary forbidden curse 

scrolls, and 200 special skill scrolls such as the tsunami. 

 

This time, almost one-twentieth of the reserve in the warehouse was used up, which made Grant and 

others, who originally felt that the scroll had been lost in the age of the lower gods, once again exploded 

their creative passion, and tried their best to start fierce creation. reel. 

 

In Grant’s words, such consumption is just the amount of three days he and his subordinates have 

created, which is nothing at all. 

 

After the mad wolf was responsible for catching the wild boar, the Spider Sisters also returned to the 

lower **** status in the Wanshu Forest. The restored sisters thought they were going to fight outside, 

but were sent by Lu Yang to collect scrolls. s material. 

 

Although the sisters are quite disappointed , they all went to work when they found that doing this thing 

makes a lot of money, and they found that doing this job is particularly easy, because they are the lower 

gods, and those who need The monsters that struggling to fight have now become weak chickens. Even 

the lord monsters of level 150 can’t deal damage in front of them. Instead, they can easily kill them, and 

get the fur and materials to Grant to make the scroll. 

 

“Work hard.” 

 

“Come on.” 

 

… 

 

Lu Yang distributed the materials while encouraging. Soon, he and Zhou Tianming and the people in the 

material supply team finished distributing all the scrolls. He checked the time and it was already three in 

the afternoon, and it was just night in the game. 

 



“Take off, target the fortress of the mountain.” Lu Yang jumped, a flying dragon appeared under his feet, 

and a dragon roar sounded. The flying dragon led Lu Yang into the dark night sky. 

 

“The first team takes off.” 

 

“The second team takes off.” 

 

Zhou Yunfei, Shen Yu and other group leaders commanded a team of archangels to fly into the sky, 

following Lu Yang. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1868 - 3 Interview with Tomoemon 

  

Because there is an agreement between the Jagged Brothers and Sanyou Eemon, the two sides strictly 

prohibit players from appearing within 10 kilometers of the opponent’s fortress. Therefore, when the 

predator’s air combat professional flies to the sky, Sanyou Eemon does not know. 

 

The Sky Screen Fortress not only can’t come to hostile players, but also affiliated guilds and ordinary 

players. There are a large number of small fortresses in the Jagged Brotherhood area that can be 

upgraded. Anyone who comes to upgrade near this fortress is considered a spy. 

 

After Lu Yang flew into the air, he didn’t worry that his actions would be detected by Mitoemon. Even if 

he saw it, it was too late to temporarily dispatch his troops. 

 

Relying on the air combat career of several thousand people in Santoemon, even the Black Iron 

Warhawk Legion could not be defeated, not to mention the newly added 30,000 archangels. 

 

“Boss, brothers are all flying into the air.” Zhou Tianming said when he came to Lu Yang. 

 



“Go, form a scattered trapezoid team, and then send the fast-flying black iron war eagles to explore the 

way ahead.” Lu Yang said. 

 

“Yes.” Debumei’s corpse turned into a black iron war eagle, and he took people to explore the way 

ahead. 

 

The overall shape of the air combat legion with more than 50,000 people is like a staircase. The distance 

between the player and the player is very far. At this time, their height, from the bottom, there is no one 

in the sky, just like an eagle flying too far. At that time, human beings can’t find their place. 

 

When Lu Yang flew in the direction of Japan, on the other side, Sanyou Weimen, who had already 

studied the Tuntian plan, was leading the players in the Tuntian. 

 

Because of Lu Yang’s success, Santoemon thought of copying Lu Yang’s method of farming. More than 6 

million players of Santoemon were carrying out farming along the area between Kamiyama Fortress, 

Fallen Leaves Fortress, and Firefly Fortress. 

 

Livestock, planting, fishing and fish farming, cutting trees and mining, over an area of more than 5,000 

kilometers, there are hard-working players everywhere. 

 

Although he was panicked like the Iron-Blooded Brotherhood at the beginning, by the afternoon, 

Mitoemon had gradually solved most of the problems, and only a few small and fragmentary problems 

were left to be handled by his men. 

 

He looked at the female vice president Ratner next to him. This was the former president of the Bengal 

War Elephants Guild, and now his vice president, and said: “Our reclamation work has been initially 

completed. According to the current development, In the next few months, these 6 million players will 

be able to create about 5 billion euros of wealth every month.” 

 

Ratner is very fat, so her face looks big and her eyes are big. She frowned sharply and asked, “Why is it 

so much less than Lu Yang.” 

 



Vincent, who used to be the blood stele guild and is now the vice-chairman of the Santoemon guild, 

said: “This is understandable. I have studied it. Luyang has special seed planting, animal breeding and 

fishing methods. We don’t have one, but we will be able to study it shortly.” 

 

Mitoemon liked that Vincent was so sensible. He put his hands in his kimono and said to Ratner with a 

smile: “My lady, believe me, it won’t be long before we make money at the same speed as the Jagged 

Brothers.” 

 

Ratner hummed from his nostrils and said, “But we can’t collect taxes like Lu Yang. We have to collect at 

least 40% of taxes.” 

 

Mitoemon almost spit out old blood, looked at Ratner in amazement and said, “This, this, this is too 

exploitative.” 

 

Ratner squinted at Mitoemon, and said, “What do you know, just give them a bite. What do they want 

so much money for, rebellion?” 

 

Mitoemon shook his head and said, “Sorry, I can’t do as you asked. I can only charge 20% of their tax at 

most. Even so, we will still be criticized and attacked from all walks of life. We will manage the guild. 

Very unfavorable.” 

 

Ratner’s condition was cut in half at once, which made Ratner very upset, but she knew that compared 

with Mitoemon, she didn’t know how to manage the guild. When it was able to develop, it was very 

similar to her family. Great relationship, but in the later period her family suffered a big loss when they 

were hostile to Mitoemon, so the two guilds merged. 

 

Since she is not as good as Mitoemon, then she can only choose to believe in Mitoemon, and said: 

“Well, I listen to you, at least 20%, can’t be less.” 

 

Mitoemon nodded helplessly. He was a little depressed. Now he realized that being in a developed 

country is not so happy. At least now he is more irritable. If the tax is 20%, his Japanese players , Will 

cause trouble. 

 



But at 10% taxation, Ratner and Vincent would not agree. After thinking about it, he decided to make up 

a set of rhetoric to fool his Japanese players. 

 

Takeshi Furukawa walked over, bowed to the three of Sanyou Eemon, and said loudly, “Three 

presidents, the reporters are ready, do you want to bring them to the Kamiyama Fortress?” 

 

“What do you call a reporter?” Ratner asked. 

 

Mitoemon regained his confident expression, put his hands in his sleeves, and said: “We need to be 

guided by public opinion, and we need to show up in front of the world again and let them know that 

our strength is still strong. This will attract Investing will also make the guild players feel our strength 

and increase cohesion.” 

 

Ratner is the most annoying of these kinds of things, and said disgustingly: “Go, those fools are always 

so annoying.” 

 

As a nobleman in Bangladesh, Ratner hated reporters the most. Among the most hated, there was one 

more hated foreign reporters. It happened that among the people invited by Santomo, she hated them 

all. 

 

Vincent saw Ratner leave, and he said: “I’m leaving too. As long as these people don’t make trouble, I 

won’t come to trouble you.” 

 

Mitoemon bowed to send them away. He was relieved when both of them were gone. If the two of 

them caused a disturbance, it would have hit his guild too much. He thought he would be able to 

destroy the Radvedev area. Under the internal contradictions, he did not expect that the war was not 

won. On the contrary, his guild almost collapsed. 

 

But fortunately, there is the method of Tuntian, otherwise he really doesn’t know how to suppress the 

internal contradictions. It happens that this time Tuntian can improve his reputation again, killing two 

birds with one stone. He straightened his clothes and said to Furukawatake: “Friends from the press, 

please come up.” 

 



“Yes.” Furukawa bowed again, turned his head and ran down the stairs. Not long after, Furukawa and 

several army commanders led more than 100 reporters onto the city. 

 

Before Mitoemon was in front of him, they began to shoot at the surroundings, and Mitoemon assumed 

a relaxed and contented look, because he had done everything and was not afraid of these reporters 

taking pictures. 

 

“Friends from journalists, thank you all for coming. Every reporter who came to the scene today will 

have a gift.” Sanyou Eemon saw the crowd approaching and said immediately. 

 

The reporters didn’t pay any attention to the incident, and rushed to Mitoemon. One reporter raised the 

microphone and asked, “Mr. Mitoemon, what do you think about the failure of the attack on Russia? .” 

 

“You and Roland attacked together, why can’t you beat Radvedev? Is it because you two have poor 

command capabilities.” 

 

“You attacked for two months but ended in failure, how do you explain to your men?” 

 

… 

 

Asking questions like a renju gun made Mitoemon scold the eighth generation of ancestors of this group 

of reporters in his heart, but on the surface Mitoemon still smiled and said: “Friends of journalists, don’t 

worry, I’ll answer everyone’s words, why we stopped The offensive was just because our former 

comrade-in-arms, Mr. Radvedev, was seriously ill. Although we focused on personal interests, there was 

still friendship between the guilds. 

 

We have been fighting together before, but Roland and I wanted to build a stronger guild against the 

increasingly powerful Lu Yang, but Mr. Radvedev disagrees and caused some disagreements. These are 

the three of us. But it does not affect our friendship. “ 

 

… 

 



The high-sounding words Mitoemon said a lot, no matter how to set traps and how to persecute, the 

scheming Mitoemon didn’t get caught. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1869 - Lu Yang is here 

  

After all, the reporter didn’t know what was going on. Vincent and Ratner were not bored with the 

reporter. They refused to accept the reporter’s interview. Chekova played tacitly with Mimo Eemon, 

which led to the current Mimo Eemon editor. It’s impossible to refute the arbitrarily making reporters. 

 

After some forced questioning, Mitoemon’s lie was so complete that the reporters didn’t know how to 

ask, and all of them were a little stunned. 

 

Mitoemon had prepared the interview response in advance and made assumptions about the questions 

that reporters might ask. He thought of even the questions that reporters did not want to ask. He was 

eagerly waiting for the next reporter to ask questions. Seeing that no one was questioning, Mitoemon 

immediately felt a little disappointed. 

 

He looked at the reporters with unsatisfactory thoughts, and said in a more excited tone: “Friends of 

journalists, if there are no questions, let’s talk about my Tuntian.” 

 

He pointed his finger under the city wall behind him, on the endless prairie, where players farming and 

grazing are everywhere. Santomoemon smiled and said: “Friends of journalists, let me go down the city 

to watch. I will let you all have a taste. What kind of Tuntian is like.” 

 

“Boom” 

 

The ground shook for a while, and countless earth dragons formed a large soil **** connecting the 

ground and the city wall. It looked very sensational and gave a lot of face. Although the reporters did not 



want to spare Sanyou Eemon so quickly, they had nothing to do. If he could ask, he could only walk 

down the wall with Mitoemon. 

 

According to their idea, it is to find news points, preferably scandals. Now who doesn’t like eating 

melons, only melons have something to watch. Being completely good will not make people feel that 

this news is worth watching. News that knows the content just by looking at the headline is not good 

news, it is not! 

 

“The first planting area that everyone sees now. We grow magic sugarcane. The price of this thing is 

very high. Although it requires a certain technical content to grow, we have completely understood the 

tricks. Millions of players are planting this kind of demonized sugarcane.” Santoemon pointed to the 

golden demonized sugarcane forest in front of him and said. 

 

The reporters raised the cameras in their hands to take pictures of the surrounding scenes, and the 

reporters released the drone to take pictures from the air. As Mitomoemon said, he took care of this 

sugarcane forest very well. 

 

The reporters know that this is certain, because this is a facade, used to show things to others, but what 

the reporters want to see is the dark corners, that is, places that cannot be taken care of. The Jagged 

Brothers is still incomplete. They don’t believe that Mitoemon does not exist in the area. 

 

But they sent a drone to fly around the surrounding area for more than ten minutes, and they also 

found that there was a problem, which immediately made the reporters very discouraged. 

 

“Friends from journalists, please believe that our association is sincere in caring for all players. We are 

willing to let players make money with the best possible conditions, so that they can get benefits from 

the game, and then we will earnestly contribute to the association’s strong efforts and finally realize it. A 

win-win situation.” Mitomoemon said that he was perfect. 

 

A group of reporters couldn’t spot the problem here. One of the female reporters said, “Mr. Mitoemon, 

we want to visit the grazing area.” 

 

“Of course.” Mitoemon said with a smile. 

 



He put on his mounts and led many reporters through the enchanted sugarcane forest to the grassland 

grazing area 50 kilometers away. A large number of players are grazing the enchanted cattle produced 

by the system. 

 

One of the players who was grazing had dark skin, was not tall, and looked a little malnourished. The 

reporters ran over with their eyes wide open. The female reporter asked excitedly: “This player, may I 

ask how you spent here? how about it?” 

 

“Why do you look so haggard.” 

 

“Did you talk about the exploitation of the guild.” 

 

… 

 

After a few questions, the player couldn’t help scratching his head, showing a silly smile, and said: “You 

have too many questions, who should I answer first.” 

 

“You answer one by one,” the female reporter said in a clear voice against the crowd. 

 

The grazing player smiled honestly again and said: “I’ve lived here for good. You don’t know. It turns out 

that we didn’t earn 3 gold coins in a month in Bangladesh. Earned more than 20 gold coins, and the 

salary was 7 times the original. I have never made so much money in my life. We made a fortune. 

 

I am very grateful to President Mitoemon, who gave us foreign poor people a way to get rich. We are 

very grateful to him. “ 

 

The reporters were a little confused. They found out how much a player in a poor area attaches great 

importance to an income of 6,000 yuan a month, but they are not reconciled, feeling that it was 

deliberately arranged by Santomo Eemon, so they scattered around, but Everyone they found was 

either Nigerian or Bangladeshi players. 

 

A reporter couldn’t help but look at Mitoemon and asked, “Why are there no people from your 

country?” 



 

Mitoemon shrugged his shoulders and said, “Our country has a high welfare package, and the life of the 

Chinese people is very good. They don’t need to work in the game. They are full-time samurai, and only 

fighting is their profession.” 

 

The reporters were speechless and could not help. Santomo was telling the truth. Japan’s welfare 

benefits are indeed high. Imported medicines from poor countries are routine medicines for them. It 

costs about 2,000 yuan. 

 

Such high welfare makes their lives free from stress and burden, and they don’t have to worry about 

eating and sleeping. Simply doing something in the game is enough. 

 

Now these reporters understand that Mitoemon is basically using them to sell to players in poor 

countries. As long as he reports through the media, he can attract more players from poor countries and 

let them do coolies for Mitoemon. 

 

In this case, they don’t need to ask about Sanyou Eemon’s rake. Even if the rake is 40%, players in these 

poor countries will still make more money when working in the game than in reality. 

 

Mitoemon looked at the players with a smile and said: “Let’s go to see how to raise fish in the lake. We 

raise the fish ourselves and sell it to the official. The work is more standardized and reasonable, and it is 

much more suitable than fishing at sea. 

 

Everyone understood that this was specifically for the Jagged Brotherhood and Lu Yang. The group 

followed Sanyou Eemon to the fish-breeding lake area. Sure enough, there is indeed a fish farm here, 

and it is very beautiful. 

 

The fish cages are supervised and fed with bait.  fish grow up in the lake water, and the cages are sold 

directly to the government. The amount of money earned is fixed, without any risk, and big money Not 

low. 

 

“It’s really good.” A reporter frowned and said, if you really can’t find a problem, you can only praise. 

 

Mitoemon was happier when he heard this, and said with a smile, “Go, let’s go back to the city wall.” 



 

The group followed Mitoemon back to the wall and stood at the top of the castle again. Mitoemon 

summed up with a complacent statement: “Thank you reporters for visiting. I believe you have seen how 

our Tuntian is. Perfect. I hope that the majority of reporters and friends will spread the matter of our 

Tuntian, so that more players can join us. I am willing to share wealth, and I am willing to make money 

and grow together with all players who are willing to work hard for our guild.” 

 

There was sparse applause, and the reporters were a little lamented. Mitoemon is worthy of being a 

Japanese, and he is so careful in everything. They did not find any problems after a round of inspections, 

so they are sure that there is nothing wrong with them, but they really want to go back. To send a press 

release, you have to be scolded to death by the editor-in-chief, but they can’t do anything if they don’t. 

Just as a group of people was depressed, suddenly a black cloud appeared in the sky. When they looked 

up to the sky, everyone was frightened. His eyes widened, and some reporter murmured to himself 

subconsciously: “Why are Lu Yang and his air team here!” 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1870 - Bombing the Mount Kinabalu Fortress 

  

In an instant, everyone realized how explosive news this was. Excited, they all picked up their cameras 

and aimed at the sky to shoot. 

 

Sanyou Weimen was dumbfounded. Looking at the tens of thousands of Jagged Brothers flying army in 

the sky, he immediately realized that it was Lu Yang who came to destroy his farm. 

 

“Kitano, quickly lead the Air Combat Corps to kill the Iron-Blooded Brotherhood. He must not let him 

destroy our Tuntian.” Sanyou Weimen shouted in the harshest voice of his life. 

 

Kitano Gen, the only air combat force in the hands of Mitoemon, with a total number of more than 

5,700 people. This was purchased from Stephen when Mitoemon and Stephen had a good relationship, 

because the area where Mitoemon was located was an air combat professional. It is not produced, only 

occasionally burst out from an official event, but most of the players who burst into the air combat 



profession use it by themselves. Not many are willing to sell, but more are rushed to buy, which also 

caused Mitoemon’s air combat capability is very weak. 

 

However, before Santomo Eemon did not regard the air combat career as a big thing. After all, even in 

the strongest period of Stephen, there were only more than 10,000 archangel players. As for the Black 

Iron Warhawk Legion of the Iron Brothers, the attack can only The air is not on the ground, the attack 

power of the Condor Legion is weak and the speed is too slow. 

 

Once these two professions appear in your own area, you can simply send an equal number of players 

to kill them, and you can’t make waves at all. Moreover, there was no such game method of farming 

fields before. Players did not gather in this way. Can’t make any waves. 

 

But now it’s different. Tuntian has brought a large number of players together, which is equivalent to 

giving space to the air combat profession. Moreover, Sanyou Weimen frowned and stared into the sky. 

He found that the Black Iron Warhawk of the Jagged Brotherhood About 10,000 people, how come the 

Archangel Legion has 30,000 people. 

 

“Where did Lu Yang come from so many air combat players?” Sanyou Weimen couldn’t understand it, 

and he couldn’t even think of how Lu Yang would send these people to attack, muttering to himself: 

“Will you kill after landing? Or landing? Use spells to kill people at a certain height?” 

 

Just as Mitoemon was thinking, Lu Yang in the sky had already begun to dive with the archangel army. 

The 30,000 archangels were divided into 300 squares, each with 100 people, along the vast Mitoemon 

Tuenda. The areas are scattered. 

 

After arriving in the area, Lu Yang’s spies had sent the actual photos of the scene to Lu Yang’s mailbox. 

According to Sanyou Weimen’s Tuntian method, Lu Yang arranged a group of 100 phalanxes to attack 

the magical sugar cane area. , Attack the demonized cattle breeding area and attack the lake fish 

breeding area. 

 

The first phalanx led by Zhou Yuntian was to attack the fish farming area. After he arrived in the area, he 

sent a voice message to Lu Yang and said: “Report to the boss, the No. 1 archangel group has locked the 

target.” 

 



Shen Yu led the second phalanx and attacked the demonized cattle area. After arriving in the area, he 

sent a voice to Lu Yang and said: “Report to the boss, the No. 2 archangel group locks the target.” 

 

The third phalanx was led by Zhou Tianming. Together with Lu Yang, he attacked the enchanted 

sugarcane forest of Sanyouemon. At this time, Lu Yang also came to the sky above the fortress and 

looked at the fortress of Sanyouemon on the wall. He He smiled and said: “Chairman Sanyou Guardian, 

your Tuntian plan is perfect, there are no internal problems, but you have overlooked one thing, that is 

me, Lu Yang and the entire Jagged Brothers League, which is your biggest problem. A group of 

archangels listened to my orders and attacked.” 

 

The archangels who had landed 200 meters above the ground, watching the rice-sized players on the 

ground and the swaths of enchanted sugarcane forest, Zhou Tianming commanded loudly: “The first 

wave of attacks, curse strikes, magic The flame burns out!” 

 

Ten thousand archangels smashed the dark purple scroll in their hands at the same time. In the next 

second, the dazzling sunlight was more than tens of thousands of times stronger than the noon sun. It 

instantly made everyone on the scene unable to open their eyes. But in this situation Next, all the 

reporters and all the players under Mitomoemon forced their eyes wide open. They would rather have 

tears in their eyes to see this spectacular and even frightening scene. 

 

Hell, the red hell, ten thousand people simultaneously release a large forbidden curse with a diameter of 

5,000 meters. The vast sugarcane forests of several hundred kilometers in Eemon Santomo are like the 

red **** in the doomsday, and the whole world has turned red. 

 

It’s burning everywhere, the fiery flames distorted time and space, and the air has become transpired. 

All the enchanted sugar cane that has been planted burned under the curse, and more than two million 

players died in an instant. Under the attack of Forbidden Curse. 

 

Mitoemon was stunned. He stared blankly at everything in front of him. He couldn’t believe that the 

things he had done so hard to do would become like this. 

 

More than a hundred reporters around, pressed the shutter button of the camera in their hands to 

record the scene in front of them, and took close-ups of Mitoemon’s face in extremely detailed shots. 

 



Before the Forbidden Curse was released, Lu Yang was able to say this because many reporters sent 

news to Lu Yang after interviews, telling Lu Yang about the situation. 

 

“Look at it, the demonized cow was also killed.” I don’t know which reporter shouted, everyone looked 

at the demonized cow area further away, and the forbidden curse released by Shen Yu led by 10,000 

archangels had already reduced the radius. A hundred kilometers of grassland was ignited, and Sanyou 

Weimen deliberately planned to buy all the demonized cows from the system, and all the demonized 

cows he had bought from the system were killed, and even the two million or so herding players were 

also killed, with equipment and demonized cow corpses everywhere. 

 

“Lu Yang sent back photos, and the fish farming area was also bombed.” A reporter exclaimed. 

 

Because the distance is too far, They couldn’t take photos of the fish farming area on uukanshu.com, but 

they didn’t expect that Lu Yang sent photos so caring. The originally beautiful and exquisite fish farming 

area has become a ruin, with the corpses of more than one million players. The equipment of the 

ground and the dead fish corpses floating on the lake made this scene terrifying like hell. 

 

“This is so scary.” 

 

“It turns out that Mitoemon’s biggest problem is not internal, but external Lu Yang.” 

 

“With such an air combat corps, Santoemon cannot develop Tuntian at all. Once a week, it is enough to 

prevent Santoemon from developing.” 

 

Planting sugarcane is harvested once a week, which is equivalent to if Lu Yang comes once before each 

harvest, the goalkeeper Sanyou will lose his money. 

 

Hearing the rumors of the reporters, Mitoemon completely lost his calmness of the past, and furiously 

took the phone and cursed: “Ken Kitano, bastard, why can’t I see your air combat army.” 

 

The 5,700 archangels controlled by Xuan Kitano flew into the air at this time. They were about to attack 

the archangels of the Iron-Blood Brotherhood, only to find that a group of black iron war eagles 

appeared in front of them, and the leader of the black iron war eagles was called becoming upset. , Still 

a lower god! 



 

Chapter 1871 - 3 Tomoemon\'s reaction 

  

“Iron-Blood Brotherhood, kill~!” He became upset and screamed in the form of a black iron war eagle, 

and slammed into Kitano Xuan’s archangel legion with 99 black iron war eagles who were also the lower 

gods beside him. 

 

“puff” 

 

“puff” 

 

“puff” 

 

Pieces of blood mist erupted in the Archangel Legion, and any Archangel who was not a lower god, even 

if he raised the weapon in his hand to block it, he could not stop the sharp beak of the Black Iron 

Warhawk. 

 

To become upset, there is no need to use any tactics or moves with the enemy, so I just smashed into it 

brutally. Because of the appearance of the lower gods, the role of the air combat legion in the war was 

minimized, especially the black iron of the Jagged Brotherhood. Warhawk, so that countries do not 

bother to transfer to the lower **** players in the sky. 

 

The Black Iron Warhawk itself has additional physical damage capabilities. The characteristics of Druids 

are particularly prominent when they are transferred to the lower gods. The effects of all 

transformations are not cancelled, which is equivalent to what kind of professions can be changed 

before the lower gods, and they can still be able to change after the lower gods. What kind of 

profession, and after changing to a lower god, the effect after the transformation remains unchanged. 

 

The biggest feature of the Black Iron Warhawk is that after transforming, it loses its land warfare ability, 

leaving only the air-to-air attack mode. All the physical attacks on the ground, half of the defense, and 

blood are transferred to physical attacks. 

 



In the face of such a black iron war eagle, unless they have the same black iron war eagle class or more 

air combat class siege, they will not be able to fight. Therefore, the result of this results in the air combat 

army of Santomo Eemon just a display, just use Used for investigation, not for attack. 

 

Now facing Lu Yang’s Black Iron Warhawk Legion, it turned into a one-sided massacre, and the few lower 

gods also died in the air. 

 

After the massacre, Santoemon’s air combat legion no longer dared to lift into the air, and could only be 

aggrieved in the Kamiyama Fortress and did not dare to go out. 

 

“Your Excellency, the difference in strength is so great that we can’t fight.” Kitano Xuan came to Sanyou 

Weimen, bowed hard, and said in shame. 

 

“Asshole.” In a rage, Sanyou Eemon drew Kitano Gen’s mouth and turned his head to stare at Lu Yang in 

the sky, but he had nothing to do. At this moment, the reporters’ cameras did not let the scene before 

them pass. All the ugliness of Mitoemon was recorded, and the news here was released first. 

 

“The Iron Brothers bombed the Kamiyama Fortress, and Mitoemon cried out on the spot? 》 

 

“Lu Yang personally led the air combat corps to blow up the Tuen Tian area of Sanyou Emon, the 

horror scene is shocking! 》 

 

“The Air Combat Legion is finally showing off, it turns out that the air combat profession is used in this 

way! 》 

 

“Poor Mitoemon, was blown into a fool by Lu Yang!” 》 

 

… 

 

Piece by piece of reports. Under the overwhelming reports of more than one hundred media, Sanyou 

Eemon’s face was sweeping, and countless anchors immediately ran towards the Kamiyama Fortress, 

and more than a billion players were curious about what Lu Yang did to Sanyou Eemon. What happened. 



 

When they opened the news, they understood it instantly. When they saw the picture, everyone had 

only one reaction, shock! 

 

“It turns out that the Air Combat Corps with a scroll is so terrifying, it’s terrifying, it’s a complete 

massacre.” 

 

“There is no corresponding method at all. In the entire New World, only the Jagged Brotherhood has a 

complete air combat army, and then there is Stephen’s Archangel army. The rest of the people have not 

developed air combat careers.” 

 

“I don’t know how much this scroll costs. If it’s cheap, the Jagged Brotherhood can really rule the 

entire new continent.” 

 

“Sanyou Weimen’s Tuntian is finished. Not only him, but Roland, Steiger, Chekova, and Liu Jie’s Tuntian 

are all finished. Lu Yang can destroy their efforts for a week if Lu Yang dispatches once.” 

 

The discussion of the players on the World Channel made Sanyou Weimen look fierce and angry. He 

stared at Lu Yang in the sky and roared: “Lu Yang, what do you want? Are you afraid that I will go to war 

with you?” 

 

From the beginning of the bombing, Lu Yang stood 200 meters above Mitoemon’s head and looked 

down at him with a smile. Hearing Mitoemon’s words, Lu Yang ordered Feilong to lower his altitude and 

came to Mitoemon at an altitude of 50 meters. 

 

“Starting today, I will bomb you once a week. Today is the beginning. See you next week.” Lu Yang 

controlled the mount and turned and flew away. 

 

Sanyou Weimen looked at Lu Yang who was leaving. Although he could attack at this distance, he could 

hit 200 meters at the farthest distance, but he just watched Lu Yang slowly fly 200 meters away from a 

distance of 50 meters. 

 

“Boss, I killed him.” Kitano Xuan roared furiously when he saw Lu Yang so arrogant. 



 

“We killed him.” The lower gods who followed Mitoemon screamed. 

 

Mitoemon hurriedly stopped Kitano Gen and the others’ movements, just watching Lu Yang fly away in 

front of them. 

 

From beginning to end, Sanyou Weimen didn’t dare to release a skill to Lu Yang, and he didn’t even 

make an aiming action. 

 

Lu Yang listened to the voice behind him, with a sneer on his face. He knew that Mitoemon had an idea 

to beg for peace. He did this just now to deliberately test Mitoemon. Now, he knows that Mitoemon is 

not Dare to fight him, just thinking about making peace. 

 

“Boss, why don’t you fight?” Kitano Xuan asked in tears, the expression on his face has become 

unbelievable. 

 

Mitoemon patted him on the shoulder, looked at many media reporters, and said, “My friends, I have 

suffered a heavy blow today. Sorry, please leave first. I can’t entertain everyone here.” 

 

How could the reporters let go of such a good opportunity and rushed to Mitoemon, raising their 

microphones and asking: “Mr. Mitoemon, would you please express your opinion on this matter.” 

 

“Will you fight to the death with the Iron Brothers.” 

 

“What is your mood now?” 

 

… 

 

Mitoemon didn’t answer the question at all, took out the teleportation scroll and flew away, but 

Furukawa sent people to surround the reporters and forcibly send them back to the Celestial God City. 

 



Inside the guild hall of Qingyue Fortress. 

 

Mitoemon stared at the players in front of him, Ratner, Vincent and others,  said with a gloomy face: 

“Think about it, everyone, what should I do about this?” 

 

Kitano Xuan said excitedly: “We launched an offensive against the Iron-Blooded Brotherhood. We would 

rather break the jade rather than complete it.” 

 

“Yes, it’s better for jade to be broken than for tiles.” 

 

“Fight against the Jagged Brothers.” 

 

… 

 

One-fifth of the vice-chairman had the same idea with Gen Kitano. The Mitoemon who heard it was 

furious, but still resisted the attack. 

 

Ratner frowned and said, “What kind of fight? If we lose after the fight, we will have nothing. Are you 

crazy?” 

 

Vincent said: “If you want to die, my guild will never follow you in the funeral.” 

 

“Me too.” Ratner said. If it doesn’t work, they don’t know how to disband the guild, regroup the 

players from their home country and join the Jagged Brotherhood. Although the conditions will be much 

harsher, it is better than death. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1872 - Free money 



  

Mitoemon’s eyes widened in an instant, and he felt uncomfortable. If he continues to say this, I am 

afraid that these two people really want to think differently. 

 

He paced up to the two of them and said, “This battle will not start, but I need the consent of the two.” 

 

“Agree with what?” Ratner asked with a frown. 

 

Mitoemon said: “We need to pay a certain amount of protection to Lu Yang so that he won’t come and 

attack us again.” 

 

“How much?” Vincent asked. 

 

Mitoemon said, “It’s between 1 billion euros and 2 billion euros. I can’t be sure how big Lu Yang’s 

appetite is, but the money will be between the two.” 

 

“So much?” Ratner’s rough voice became sharp, and he stared at Mitoemon Emon and said angrily: “You 

mean to let the three of us share the money equally?” 

 

Mitoemon thought for a while and said, “I get 50%, and you two get 25% each.” 

 

He saw that Ratner was about to have a seizure, stretched out his hand to signal him not to get excited, 

and then said: “You can draw money from the players under your farm, and I will not care about you 

anymore.” 

 

Both Ratner and Vincent were a little upset. Although they can get a rake, such a large sum of money is 

a very distressing thing for them. With this money, they are better than giving Lu Yang. 

 

Santoemon continued: “Two people, don’t just look at the hard work in front of you. At the end of the 

year, we will attack Lu Yang head-on with Roland and Chekova. Under three-sided siege, if we seize Lu 

Yang’s land, we Earn more.” 

 



Ratner and Vincent were noncommittal. Ratner looked at Mitoemon with contempt and said, “It’s a 

good thing to fight, but what if you can’t?” 

 

Sanyou Weimen snorted and said, “Do you know? There are more than 1 billion players in China without 

money. Every time Lu Yang recruits some players, he must try his best to expand the land to make 

money for them, even if we don’t talk to him. If he fights, he will fight with us. When we take our land 

and fortresses, we will use the fortresses and land to make money. Therefore, we must win or lose in 

this battle. Not only I have nothing, but you will also have nothing.” 

 

In the past two years of war, Mitoemon was in a state of failure. The money earned by the guild was 

invested in the operation of the guild. Therefore, Ratner and Vincent did not make much money, but 

there is one thing, Mitoemon. Still let these two people make money, and compared to the average rich, 

they have to make more. 

 

However, if the two of them want to turn to Lu Yang, given the financial conditions of Lu Yang’s players, 

he will take care of his players first and ignore them. Therefore, Sanyou Weimen is also warning them 

not to move. Any crooked brains and ideas. 

 

Ratner could hear Mitoemon’s meaning, and knew that Mitoemon was really telling the truth. He 

frowned and said, “Well, trust you again and don’t let us down again.” 

 

Vincent said: “I hope you can do what you say.” 

 

Seeing the two people leave, Santomo was relieved secretly, and Takeshi Furukawa next to him walked 

to his side and said: “Chairman, you still have the foresight to replace the main players with ours. Both 

of them are ours. It’s a normal player, otherwise, it’s really dangerous now.” 

 

Since the three guilds united together, Mitoemon used money for strength, and it seemed that he 

shared a lot of accounts between the two, but Mitoemon used the money he earned to improve the 

strength of his men. This is why every battle It is the reason why Japanese players are ahead. 

 

Mitoemon sighed and said, “Forget it, I’ll go to Lu Yang. You must keep this matter secret. We still have 

time to prepare. Three or four months of forbearance will pass.” 

 



“But, do you really want to give 2 billion euros?” Furukawa asked. 

 

Santoemon sneered and said: “In the ancient Tang Dynasty, Emperor Li Shimin could not defeat the 

Turks. Faced with the Turkic army adjoining the city of Chang’an, he would rather take out the treasures 

used in the treasury in exchange for short-term peace, and then wait. I have developed myself, and if I 

continue to drive towards annihilation of the entire Turks, what Li Shimin can do, I can also do it. It is 

nothing more than a few months of tolerance. We must first allow our subordinates to have a stable 

living environment, and then we can lead them in three months. Go out to fight, otherwise, our people 

will go to Lu Yang.” 

 

If the area of Mitoemon is not flat, ordinary players will naturally choose a more peaceful place. The 

straight-line distance between Qingyue Fortress and Sky Screen Fortress is only 2 hours. If Mitoemon 

has been unable to farm, players who want to make money in the game will naturally Will go to Lu Yang 

to make money, or go to Steiger or Liu Jie’s area. 

 

Takeshi Furukawa, Gen Kitano and others looked at each other, and knew that Mitoemon had made up 

their minds, so they stopped talking and retreated. 

 

Santoemon took a deep breath and sent Lu Yang a special space invitation. On the other side, Lu Yang 

was flying back home with tens of thousands of air combat players. He laughed when he saw the special 

space invitation sent by Santoemon. After pressing the agree button, he entered the special space. 

 

The light flickered. 

 

Lu Yang looked at Sanyouemon in front of him with a faint smile, but before he could speak, 

Sanyouemon suddenly strode forward to Lu Yang, bowed to Lu Yang at 95°, and said, “Lu Yang will Long, 

I’m really sorry, I hope you can forgive me and give me a chance to survive.” 

 

“…” Lu Yang was a little dazed. He didn’t expect that Mitoemon would come up to apologize to him first. 

Originally, he thought Mitoemon would yell at him first, and said with a smile: “President Mitoemon, we 

There is no vengeance, but each one fights for his ideals. How about forgiveness and sorry.” 

 

Sanyou Weimen thought that Lu Yang would arrogantly despise him, but he didn’t expect Lu Yang to be 

able to say this. He suddenly raised his head and looked into Lu Yang’s eyes in surprise. found that there 

is only sincerity, no hypocrisy. 



 

There were tears in Mitoemon’s eyes, and tears flowed out. He cried and said to Lu Yang, “Chairman Lu 

Yang, you must give me a way to survive. I know it’s wrong. Don’t bomb me again. Now, I am willing to 

form an alliance with you forever. I pay you, how about paying you?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled. This was what he was waiting for. He looked at Sanyou Eemon and said, “How much will 

you give me?” 

 

“One billion euros, every month.” Mitoemon seemed to exhaust all his strength. 

 

“No, 3 billion euros.” Lu Yang didn’t believe in Mitoemon’s acting skills. He wanted to send himself away 

for 1 billion. How could it be so easy. 

 

Mitoemon was dumbfounded, and hurriedly cried and said, “You give me a way to survive. I just finished 

playing Radvedev, and I still owe a lot of debt, 1.5 billion, can’t be more.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “2 billion, I won’t ask you for more. You give me 2 billion euros every month, 

and I won’t bother you anymore.” 

 

“Okay, the deal, that’s it.” Mitoemon quickly agreed. 

 

Chapter 1873 - Chekova acts again 

  

Immediately afterwards, Mitoemon exited the special space. Lu Yang scratched his head as he watched 

Mitoemon escape. He found that he seemed to be missing… 

 

Outside the special space, Zhou Tianming flew by Lu Yang’s side, and when he saw Lu Yang coming back, 

he smiled and asked, “Boss, how much did you knock on Sanyou Gate?” 

 

Lu Yang looked at him, and said with a sigh, “20 billion euros.” 

 



“20 million!?” Zhou Tianming’s eyes widened, and he said in surprise: “Sanyou Eemon is willing to give 

us so much money? Why did you knock on it, I’ll learn.” 

 

Lu Yang was a little upset, and said: “It’s less, this old boy heard me give 2 billion euros, and immediately 

ran to raise money, or the city is not deep enough, I should ask for 2.5 billion euros.” 

 

“Uh…” Zhou Tianming felt that his boss was too terrifying. He simply bombed it and extorted 2 billion 

euros from others, which is still too small. He sighed and said, “It’s okay, boss. Earn a lot.” 

 

Lu Yang shrugged his shoulders and said, “That’s right. After all, it’s making money. Go back to replenish 

it. Then let’s go to Roland’s troubles and see how this old boy gives money.” 

 

“Yes.” Zhou Tianming said with a smile. 

 

The surrounding De Bu Taste the corpse, became upset, Zhou Yuntian, Shen Yu and others laughed. Who 

would have thought that their air team could make so much money, and they also made so much. 

 

“If you go to the Roland area tomorrow, you must blow it harder.” 

 

“I was not satisfied with the bombing this time. I didn’t play well. I will definitely play more accurately 

next time.” 

 

… 

 

A group of people laughed and flew back to the sky fortress of the Jagged Brotherhood. On the other 

side, all the guild leaders including Chekova and Liu Jie, had all gathered in Chekova’s special space, and 

even Zheng Mitoemon, who raised the cash, followed. 

 

Each of the five people sitting on the oval conference table looked solemn. Chikova saw the situation 

and broke the silence first. She looked at everyone and said, “We must unite against Lu Yang. He is no 

longer One of our family or someone can deal with it.” 

 



“Do you have a good way?” Roland asked. 

 

Chekova said: “Actually, the Jagged Brothers can do this bombing because of our lack of air force. I have 

a proposal. The six of us form an alliance. Everyone should not cultivate in the existing areas. Come to 

connect with us. In the border area, we will form a trade gathering area and make every effort to 

develop the fortresses that connect the areas. In this way, it is not easy for the first Lu Yang to fly over, 

and the second, we can calmly deploy the air force.” 

 

The player can only fly in the air for a maximum of six hours, and then continue to fly, it takes an hour to 

relieve the fatigue buff on the top of the head. The cracking method proposed by Chikova is everyone’s 

The areas are gathered in an area six hours away from where the Jagged Brothers can fly. 

 

As for the so-called calm deployment of power, it is nothing more than keeping players monitoring all 

over the border and territory. 

 

Mitoemon and Roland both border Chekova. Originally, they never thought of doing this in the border 

area. Now Lu Yang has really become their confidant. Several people thought about it and decided to do 

it. . 

 

“Okay, I won’t give Lu Yang the 2 billion euros anymore. I will tell my subordinates to change the farming 

area.” Sanyou Eemon said excitedly. 

 

Steiger and Liu Jie glanced at each other. They were about to fight to death. They were able to make 

peace because of Lu Yang. Chekova smiled and walked to the two of them. He said: “Now Lu Yang is the 

biggest enemy. If Lu Yang loses, it doesn’t matter how you fight, but if Lu Yang continues to exist, we will 

all be wiped out by him. In that case, why can’t you live in peace for a while? What?” 

 

Liu Jie glanced at Steiger and said with a smile: “I can agree to live in peace. How about we cultivate 

together in our two adjacent northwestern regions?” 

 

Steiger snorted coldly and said, “I have no objection, as long as you don’t engage in sneak attacks.” 

 



“Well, we sign the contract. Within one year, there can be no offenses of any kind between each other. 

There can be an agreement of 2 billion euros. If it is violated, it will be deducted immediately. How 

about?” Liu Jie said with a smile. 

 

“Well, I’ll sign this contract with you.” Steiger said. 

 

Liu Jie smiled and began to write the contract and signed it with Steiger. Chikova looked at Roland and 

Sanyou Eemon and said, “Let’s sign the contract too.” 

 

Mitoemon and Roland nodded happily. Soon, the five people signed a cooperation contract with each 

other. So far, the five people’s Tuntian area has moved to an area ten hours away from Luyang, that is, 

even Luyang. Yang wanted to make a sneak attack. He also needed to travel four and a half hours to 

reach the bombing area, which was basically unrealistic. 

 

Of course, one thing is still realistic, because Sanyou Weimen wanted to make Lu Yang not trouble him. 

Before attending the meeting, he had already given Lu Yang 500 million euros in advance in cash, 

although now he does not need to talk to Lu Yang. We fought, but the 500 million euros had already 

been given away, which made Mitomo Eemon pain for a while. 

 

The other side. 

 

While Lu Yang was still flying in the sky, he received a message from his spies that there were pictures 

and videos to inform Lu Yang that Sanyou Weimen moved to the Tuntian area and cooperated deeply 

with Chekova and Roland. Liu Jie and Steiger also moved to the Tuntian area and went to the handover 

area where they were farther apart.  

 

Lu Yang looked at the 500 million euros in cash he had just received, and said to Zhou Tianming: “Come 

on, in the short term, we can only make 500 million.” 

 

“What’s wrong?” Zhou Tianming asked. 

 

Lu Yang told Zhou Tianming what had happened, and said, “It looks like this Chekova is really a white-

eyed wolf. As soon as I rescued her, she turned around and bit me. In that case, I don’t have to pay too 

much attention to Radwig. Husband, it’s very clear compared to Radvedev’s operation of Chekova.” 



 

Zhou Tianming nodded and said, “I think Radvedev is very clear.” 

 

After all, Radvedev’s prestige in the guild still has some. Not everyone has betrayed Radvedev. If 

Chekova wants to sit comfortably in the position of chairman, many things still have to be with Rad 

Videv discussed it, so Radvedev must know about it. 

 

In fact, this is also true. Radvedev agrees very much with the opinions put forward by Chekova. All the 

time, Radvedev’s problem is that he is too arrogant. He does not accept many conspiracies against the 

enemy. Willing to use it, but Chekova is different. Compared with the arrogant northern bear, Chekova 

is an Arctic fox, sinister and cunning, and can do everything! 

 

Chapter 1874 - The situation has changed drastically 

  

Inside the game. 

 

Radvedev was sitting leisurely on an office chair in Chekova’s special space. Chekova looked at the 

report and said: “This is a beautiful job. In fact, our enemy is only the Jagged Brotherhood. As long as 

you kill the Jagged Brotherhood and then kill Lu Yang, the others will not compete with us individually. 

Now that you have gathered these people together is tantamount to reintegrating the chaotic New 

World. 

 

Liu Jie, Steiger, Roland, Sanyouemon and us no longer attack each other, but the same goal is directed at 

Lu Yang. After a few months, we will recover. Lu Yang will definitely not be able to withstand the union 

of us. attack. “ 

 

Chekova shrugged and said confidently: “I didn’t do anything, but we all found a problem, that is, if we 

don’t defeat Lu Yang, we will all be swallowed by him.” 

 

Radvedev nodded and asked with a smile: “How is Stephen’s side? I heard that he is coming back.” 

 

Chikova smiled triumphantly and said, “It is already certain that Stephen is going to come back, and it is 

Lu Yang who helped Stephen. However, this time Lu Yang is afraid that he will miscalculate, because 

Stephen has the most elite player. More than 70,000 archangels will soon become our people.” 



 

“Huh?” Radvedev was still a little worried, his eyes brightened when he heard this, and he opened it 

excitedly and asked Chekova: “How is this possible? We are dead enemies with them.” 

 

Chekova smiled triumphantly, her red lips looked even more delicate, and said: “You taught me that 

there are no permanent enemies and no permanent friends. If Stephen wants to come back, he must 

withdraw all his rights, but he was standing in the foreground instead of Stephen. It was his cousin 

Lennon. Maybe it was Lennon who had tasted the right. When Stephen wanted to take back the rights 

of the Archangels in his hand, Lennon betrayed his brother and sent me a letter of surrender. He 

promised to surrender.” 

 

“Great, if this army can get into our hands, it will be more important than anything, even if it loses some 

land, it doesn’t matter.” Radvedev said. 

 

The 70,000 air combat corps, although most of them are not the lower gods, their role is irreplaceable, 

especially after Lu Yang started air combat, it showed the strength of this corps. 

 

The Iron-Blooded Brotherhood of only 30,000 archangels is so powerful, not to mention the 70,000 

legions. If these people are transferred to the lower gods, then it can be foreseen that these people will 

exert much energy. . 

 

Chekova smiled and said: “The loss of land is inevitable, but it is also within the scope of the plan. We 

will make some concessions in Stephen’s area in an orderly manner to allow Stephen to recover some 

areas. Now Stephen is very weak and still treats us. It is not a threat. We only need to use these 70,000 

people to conduct real-time air strikes on the Jagged Brotherhood.” 

 

Radvedev slammed the table, staring, and said, “Yes, just use air strikes. Compared with our harshness 

to players, the conditions for the Jagged Brotherhood are very good. According to Lu Yang’s 

development, If his inland is not attacked, then he has no problem. If he is attacked once, even if it only 

hurts half of his Tuntian area, the Jagged Brotherhood will definitely be in chaos.” 

 

The low tax of 10% provided by 6 million people feeds such a guild of 17 million people. Although the 

Jagged Brothers has income in various regions, the expenditures are also increasing, especially in the 

Tom area and the Gerz area. The funds that need to be invested are extremely large. 

 



The Jagged Brothers is also burdened with a debt of 30 billion euros. If there is another problem in 

Tuntian, the capital chain of the Jagged Brothers may break. 

 

Chekova said triumphantly: “The Iron-Blood Alliance seems to be getting better and better, but their 

biggest problem is the economic problem. As long as I hit the weakness of the Iron-Blood Alliance, even 

if I can’t destroy the Iron-Blood Alliance. It will greatly slow down their development speed and give us 

some development time.” 

 

Radvedev smiled, took a sip of the vodka in the game, and said with a sigh: “I don’t have anything to 

worry about. Let’s do it. If you need my assistance, come to me again.” 

 

The light flickered and Radvedev withdrew from the special space. Chekova estimated that Radvedev 

used fashion to pretend to be another appearance, and went to an old tavern to drink. Recently this is 

Radvedev’s biggest hobby. , Neither will really cause bad health due to drinking, but also can drink in a 

tavern and talk about loneliness with others. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

The voice of the interphone rang, Chikova picked it up and saw that Lennon was calling. He pressed the 

access button and asked, “What’s the matter?” 

 

In the other part of the call, Lennon was flying in the sky with 70,000 big heavens. He said to Chekova: 

“My goddess, I am flying towards you with 70,000 archangels, how about it? Is the fortress to receive us 

ready?” 

 

“Of course!” Chekova said with a smile: “Welcome my knight to my side at any time.” 

 

“Yes.” Lennon said softly and hung up the phone, looking at the hand smiling at him, and exclaimed: 

“Brothers, starting today, we are free, and I will take you to enjoy Another life, a respectable life, let’s 

go.” 

 

“Drink~!” Tens of thousands of people shouted one after another, as Lennon just flew away. 

 



Below the wall in the distance, Stephen looked at this scene with a blue face, he did not expect that, 

own brother is such a stupid idiot who went to Chekova with the Archangel Legion. 

 

This incident started when Stephen decided to come back and when Lennon refused to hand over his 

rights, Stephen felt bad. He immediately contacted the original staff and wanted them to take someone 

with him, but because During Stephen’s departure during this time, these archangels had a difficult life. 

 

Lennon actually bought most of the money under a lot of money offensive, and when the guild went 

bankrupt, these people had no company contracts. It was Lennon who brought these people together 

and used Stephen’s name. In fact, some of the companies were reopened under the guise of Stephen’s 

name. Stephen was decadent and didn’t have time to care about it. But now it was too late when he 

reacted. 

 

“Let’s let them go like this, will Lu Yang still support us?” Stephen’s girlfriend Su Rui asked, turning his 

cheek. 

 

Stephen smiled and said: “Of course, although part of the reason Lu Yang supports us is the archangel, it 

is more because of my appeal. This time I accept Lu Yang’s favor and will definitely fight for him. “ 

 

The reason why Stephen admires Lu Yang so much is because Lu Yang’s contract for Stephen is 46 

points, Stephen accounted for 40%, and Lu Yang accounted for 60%, which is more profitable than 

Stephen’s own guild. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1875 - Air Fighter 

  

When Stephen was about to raise his troops to regain his territory, Lu Yang also learned about the 

70,000 archangels being robbed by Chekova. 

 



The Black Rose Fortress, the closest fortress connected to the Chekova area, is the wing fortress of 

Chekova two hours away. 

 

This is also where Lennon’s 70,000 archangels are stationed. In the Black Rose Fortress, Lu Yang’s 30,000 

archangel legions, 30,000 black iron warhawks, and 20,000 vulture legions are already in place. He is 

now Wait for Chikova and Lennon’s next move. 

 

Taking the one-hour radius of the Black Rose Fortress as a radius, all players are prohibited from 

approaching. Any player who enters the area is counted as an enemy. Outside an hour away, especially 

in the Wing Front Fortress area, spies of the Jagged Brothers have entered in large numbers. And Lu 

Yang also asked Stephen to report on the situation of the Archangel Corps at all times by his followers in 

the Archangel Corps. 

 

On the northwest corner of the fortress wall, Lu Yang held the female wall with his right hand and 

looked into the distance. He was not surprised by Lennon’s departure. There were too many such things 

in China. How did the Anshi Rebellion end? It was not the strength of the Tang Dynasty. Too strong, but 

An Lushan’s son An Qingxu killed An Lushan first, then Shi Siming killed An Qingxu, and then Shi Siming 

was slaughtered by his son Shi Chaoyi. 

 

Even his father and his son will kill each other for rights and interests. What’s more, Stephen and Lennon 

are just ordinary brothers. Besides, Lu Yang does not want to support Stephen sincerely to support him, 

but to let him. He disrupted Chekova’s flanks in the southwest corner of the New World. 

 

With the addition of these 70,000 archangels, Stephen can not only mess up, but also have the ability to 

grab more land when Lu Yang and Chekova are at war. This is not in the interests of the Jagged 

Brotherhood as a whole, and will only be cultivated for Lu Yang. Come out a stronger potential enemy. 

 

After all, this game is going to be played back to the old continent. In other words, the next version is in 

the old continent. Once he returns to his own country, Lu Yang’s so many confederated territories will 

definitely be attacked by players from the original countries of the world. Backlash, Lu Yang must sell 

these affiliated guilds, but if the affiliated guild is too strong, after selling it, there will be an additional 

enemy immediately. 

 

This is not an extra sentence in the sales contract. After the guild trades, it can be resolved by not having 

a conflict with the Jagged Brotherhood within half a year. There was one of the most classic cases in the 

previous life, when a strong German player occupied a third of it. A new continent, when they returned 

to the old continent and sold the rest of the occupying power area to the players in the country where 



they were located, they clearly marked that they must not be an enemy of them. The person who 

bought the guild at that time also repeatedly promised that no matter when, he absolutely Will not be 

an enemy of German players. 

 

At that time, the naive Steiger really believed it, but the guild had just been sold here, and the guild 

president who had repeatedly promised changed hands and sold the guild to the behind-the-scenes 

boss at a price of one dollar, and the behind-the-scenes boss and Steiger Ge had a big feud, the receiving 

guild immediately united with the guilds of several other countries, launched an attack on Steiger, and 

almost destroyed Steiger’s country. 

 

At that time, some experts sighed when they commented, this is the end of too hard to cultivate 

affiliated guilds! 

 

For the sake of the future, Lu Yang couldn’t let Stephen control these 70,000 archangels. He would 

rather let these 70,000 people rot in Chekova. Of course, Lennon looks beautiful now, and he can watch 

the history of the world. There has never been a betrayal relative to the enemy who can die well. 

 

Although the game time is short, there are many more things happening in the game than in reality, 

because this is a game with highly developed communications and a highly dense population. 

 

If these 70,000 people win the battle, it’s okay to say, but if they lose a few games in a row, then the 

70,000 people will have great conflicts. 

 

As far as Lu Yang knows, the contract signed by these 70,000 people is only a contract linked to the 

company. After all, there are not many masters among them, and Lennon is now highly dependent on 

Chekova’s salary. If Cheva does a loss, the end of this month If Lennon is not paid, Lennon’s company 

will go bankrupt and liquidated, and then these archangels will be divided up by Chekova to establish a 

new company. 

 

However, Chekova took this matter for granted. You don’t need to guess. People with the same purpose 

include Mitoemon, Roland, Liu Jie and Steiger. 

 

It can be said that Lennon’s end can already be seen. As soon as one month, he will be finished. As for 

how to fight Lennon this month, Lu Yang has already prepared in his heart. 

 



He aimed his gaze at the two air combat masters in the previous life, one of them was Yun Yu. In the 

previous life, people who knew Yun Yu’s name didn’t say it, but flying feathers in the sky, it can be said 

that no one knows. 

 

He is like the ferocious saker falcon in the sky, fiercely culling all the enemies he saw, because of his 

existence, China’s air combat player, is highly valued by all countries. 

 

However, the current Yun Yu has not yet shown his prowess. It can be said that he is still a pitiful person. 

 

Yun Yu was originally the captain of the Air Force Fighter Brigade. For some reason, one leg was 

seriously injured and disabled, and he had to retreat. After that, he was depressed because he could no 

longer go to the sky. Until now, he retired. 

 

“Dididi” 

 

Tu Feng called, Lu Yang pressed the connect button and asked, “Has anyone found it?” 

 

“Found it, he is in the game.” Tu Feng said. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Bring him to see me.” 

 

“Okay.” Tu Feng hung up the phone with a smile, and said with a smile to Yun Yu who was still walking 

back and forth in the game: “Brother Yun, how do you feel about ?” 

 

“This game is really amazing. I really walked like normal.” Yun Yu said excitedly. 

 

Since he retired last year, Yun Yu has been drinking boring alcohol at home every day, because he was 

limping while walking, and he didn’t even go out of the door. Every day he ordered food delivery by 

drone. 

 



He has never been in the game before, but he just heard people say how and how in the game, but he 

thought it was fake, how can there be such a real thing, but in the game, he found that he was not lame 

and was able to walk freely. This excitement didn’t slow down for a long time. 

 

“Yes, take me to meet your boss, I also want to see this legendary character.” Yun Yu said somewhat 

unconvinced. 

 

In the world, if Lu Yang says that his popularity ranks second, then no one dares to say that he is the 

first. Although it is in the game, what Lu Yang does is also to win glory for the country. . 

 

Nearly a hundred wars have brought out the prestige of Yang Yang Huaxia. Half of the persecuted 

countries surrendered under Lu Yang’s control, and the other half joined forces to help Lu Yang, but Lu 

Yang was still so young. It was as if God had given Lu Yang all the good things. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1876 - Weird behavior 

  

Everyone who becomes a master in his own field will have the arrogance of a master, and Yun Yu also 

has such arrogance. Therefore, after he saw Lu Yang, he pretended to be arrogant and said, “So you are 

Lu Yang, and it doesn’t seem to be anything. special.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled at Yun Yu and said, “You don’t need to use words to excite me. Everyone knows that I 

have never felt anything special about myself. In Game City, I’m just an ordinary player. Like them, sit at 

a stall on the side of the road and eat. Most people won’t greet me unless they see me for the first 

time.” 

 

Yun Yu was a little dazed. In his army, everyone who saw him communicated with him with the most 

admired expression. Even his leader would appreciate and respect him, and he would never let himself 

change. It’s so ordinary. 

 



“You say that, I am a little curious, you are in Game City. If what you say is true, I really admire you.” Yun 

Yu said. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Early tomorrow morning, I will send a special plane to pick you up. The leader 

is Tu Feng, the second president of the Jagged Brothers League. I will personally meet you at Donghai 

Airport.” 

 

“Yeah, yes.” Yun Yu didn’t expect Lu Yang to treat him so solemnly. How did he know that it was because 

Yun Yu played a majesty for China in the previous life. Lu Yang thanked him for doing so, and changed to 

someone else. , Lu Yang would not be so polite. 

 

Early the next morning. 

 

Yun Yu changed his clothes early, and came to the airport with a cane in one hand and a suitcase in the 

other. When he saw Tu Feng standing aside with respectful expressions, Yun Yu was a little surprised 

and asked: “You have always been so right. Human?” 

 

Tu Feng smiled and wanted to come up to help Yun Yu, but Yun Yu glared his eyes back and said with a 

disappointed smile: “It is not always the case. Throughout the history of the Jagged Brotherhood, you 

are the first to let the boss use such a high The person receiving the standard treatment, he thinks you 

are worth it, we will do it.” 

 

Yun Yu sneered and got on the plane with lame lap, but he didn’t say a word to Tu Feng along the way. 

After getting off the plane, he still saw Tu Feng unhappy, and the one who got Tu Feng didn’t know how 

he offended him. Up. 

 

After getting off the plane, even if he saw Lu Yang, Yun Yu didn’t have a good face. He leaned on 

crutches in both hands and looked at Lu Yang slantingly. He said arrogantly: “President Lu Yang is 

generous. I want to meet you. How generous it is.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and asked, “You said.” 

 



Yun Yu glanced at the duty-free shopping area of Donghai Airport. There was a place where jewelry was 

sold. He limped over with a cane, pointed to ten gemstones and diamond rings and three exaggerated 

gold necklaces, and said: ” Bought me all of these and it’s okay to give it to me.” 

 

Lu Yang snapped his fingers, and Tu Feng immediately stepped forward to pay, and said with a smile: 

“You are giving it to your wife, you…” 

 

“What to give to Madam.” Yun Yu was furious, pointing to himself and said: “That is what I want to 

wear, bring it all to me.” 

 

Tu Feng was stunned. After paying the money, he handed over 10 gemstone and diamond rings and 3 

exaggerated large and thick gold necklaces to Yun Yu. 

 

Yun Yu put on a diamond ring on a finger on the spot, and three thick gold necklaces hanging down to 

his belly were all worn on his neck. He looked back at Tu Feng and others, and saw that they all looked 

surprised. , Nodded with satisfaction, and said, “Not bad, let’s go.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and nodded, and led Yun Yu to the position of the car. When he got in the car, Yun Yu 

had to let Lu Yang get in the car first. After everyone had finished getting in the car, he could hardly use 

his disabled leg. Stepped into the car. 

 

Lu Yang had already understood at this moment why Yun Yu had left like this. To put it bluntly, Yun Yu 

just didn’t want people to see his pitiful side. 

 

Rather than making others pitiful, he would rather let others hate him and let others see his other 

places, as long as he didn’t keep staring at his disabled leg. 

 

“Huh, there are too many things, it’s really heavy.” Yun Yu finally got into the car, pretending to be 

struggling because of the many things. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and did not speak. Instead, Heihe, who was sitting in the driver’s seat, looked back at Yun 

Yu and cursed, “You are hypocritical.” 

 



“I, who are you talking about?” Yun Yu was furious. 

 

Heihe stared at Yun Yu and said, “What year are you a soldier?” 

 

Yun Yu reported it immediately, but Heihe sneered when he heard the year. I was five years earlier than 

you. Logically, you have to call me the old monitor. 

 

“Why should I call you? What kind of unit are you.” Yun Yu asked unwillingly. 

 

Heihe said, “From the south, what kind of unit do you mean.” 

 

Yun Yu’s eyes widened fiercely, and he asked moistly, “You, where did you come back from? Are you not 

dead?” 

 

After Heihe opened his clothes and saw that his right arm had become a mechanical arm intact, and his 

left eye with his sunglasses off was also a mechanical eyeball, Yun Yu felt his chest blocked in panic. 

 

“Old squad leader, why are you hurt so badly?” Yun Yu asked. 

 

Heihe snorted coldly, and said: “I was fortune-telling for the war and fighting. I was covering the retreat 

of the brothers, but I was smashed with an arm and lost an eye. Aren’t I fine now? I should live alive and 

have fun. Hehe, the boss fitted me with electronic prostheses and electronic eyes. Not only did my 

strength not regress, but it was stronger. Now anyone who dares to trouble me, I will kill him by staring 

at him.  

 

“Uh.” Yun Yu didn’t know what to say, but finally put down his defenses and said lonely: “I can only have 

long and short legs in this life. I have my pride. I am the trump card of the trump card. The enemy’s 

nightmare, but what I am now, I am crippled.” 

 

While speaking, Yun Yu was already crying, but Heihe was furious. He turned around and gave Yun Yu a 

mouth, cursing: “What’s wrong with the long legs? Are you doing better than those who are dead? Think 

brothers Your family, have you taken care of the living ones, if you don’t, just shut up for me and work 

honestly.” 



 

Yun Yu fiercely hit a Ji Ling, he woke up, looked at Heihe gratefully and said, “Squad leader, I know, I 

understand.” 

 

Yun Yu turned his head to look at Lu Yang, and said loudly, “If President Lu Yang doesn’t dislike it, I am 

willing to formally join the Jagged Brotherhood. I dare not say anything else. No one is stronger than me 

when it comes to air combat. Your response I know the speed, it’s just for pediatrics.” 

 

For a pilot who can fly an aircraft on an aircraft carrier, which reaction speed is not about 0.1 second, 

the initial speed of the aircraft taking off is more than 200 meters per second, and it is only a 

momentary opportunity to land on the aircraft carrier shaking left and right. In terms of reaction speed, 

cloud Yu is better than any player in the existing Jagged Brotherhood, and compared with Lu Yang, he is 

also among the best. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1877 - Zijin Dreamland 

  

Of course, this is because Lu Yang understands games, and Yun Yu does not understand games. If Yun Yu 

is completely integrated into the game, he understands what skills can be released from the air combat 

class of this game, and he has attack methods. Which, Lu Yang must not be able to beat him. 

 

There is a kind of skill. Yun Yu has fought in the air for 20 years. Lu Yang can’t catch up in a few years. 

This is why Yun Yu is called the trump card among the trump cards. 

 

After returning to the war studio, Yun Yu took the initiative to apologize to Tu Feng and the people who 

picked him up. He was not an arrogant and rude person, but because he was hurt, he couldn’t see 

others’ pity. 

 

Tu Feng thought what was going on. He naturally stopped being angry when he knew it was for this 

reason. The two of them were separated from each other, but now they are in contact. Lu Yang laughed. 



 

The house accommodation and office locations in the back were also solved long ago. That night, Yun Yu 

settled down. When the next morning, Lu Yang and Yun Yu personally demonstrated an aerial battle to 

Zhou Yuntian, Shen Yu and others. Since then, in the Jagged Brothers League, there has been an 

instructor who likes to wear all kinds of jewellery and is so vulgar that he can’t be more vulgar, but his 

air combat players deeply approve of this, thinking that his boss did this. That’s right, that’s right! 

 

No way, Yun Yu’s air combat ability is too strong. It doesn’t matter if you fight eight of them. The key is 

close combat. If Yun Yu has long-range attack ability, everyone is curious about how to contain this war 

**** in the air. 

 

So much so that in the Jagged Brothers League, there was such a sentence: Lu Yang is the strongest on 

the ground, and Yun Yu is the strongest on air combat. 

 

While Yun Yu was training with his subordinates, on the other hand, Lu Yang had already received from 

the spy that Chekova, Sanyou Weimen and others were also studying the idea of an air combat 

dungeon. There was support from organizations such as the Dark Warrior and Saints. They open up 

wasteland very quickly. 

 

Lu Yang checked the time. Yesterday the enemy had just completed a new farming job, and there are 

still 6 days to prepare for the next harvest. Because of the revision of the game, even the mages can use 

hammers to fight with people in the state of the lower gods. There are no restrictions on weapons. 

 

Lu Yang’s purpose in finding Yun Yu was to enable Yun Yu to turn most of the archangels into long-range 

attacking professions. As for what bow and arrow to use, he had already figured out what bow and 

arrow to use, but it took some time to make it. 

 

The ancestor tree **** Slima is Lu Yang’s next target. The sister group attacked with the poisonous fog 

of the poisonous heart. The renewal speed of the tree monsters in the periphery of the forest of 

thousands of trees that had been killed was not as fast as the killing speed, which made the sister group 

With Lu Yang’s permission, he traveled a distance of nearly 500 meters, getting closer and closer to the 

core area, and exposed a copy of the Zijin Dreamland. 

 

The Zijin Dreamland is the source of the existence of the Ten Thousand Tree Forest, and it is also the 

gathering place of one of the nine elements of the wood element. In the Zijin Dreamland, Slima’s body is 

fighting against the original owner of the Zijin Dreamland, the Golden Tree God. 



 

The battle between the two is based on mental power. Only when Sliema completely possesses the 

golden tree **** with mental power can he control the purple golden dream. If he does, he can 

challenge the original element with the energy of the purple golden dream. God, the **** of wood 

spirits-Atokam. 

 

Wanting to challenge Atokam in this dungeon is impossible for the time being. The nightmare difficulty 

dungeon cannot be solved by Lu Yang alone. He needs the help of many people, or Lu Yang’s strength 

can be increased to Only with the middle **** and wearing the middle god’s equipment is possible. 

 

But the upgrade in the game is already very difficult, this is temporarily impossible, but the first lord 

monster in the nightmare difficulty dungeon can be challenged. 

 

Compared with the difficulty of the entire dungeon, the first dungeon lord has a special way of playing, 

because the first lord is not someone else, the wood dragon envoy of the wood dragon in the dragon 

army of the official Earth Expeditionary Force -Joabek. 

 

After a series of strength enhancements, the wood dragon broke into this area. After being captured by 

Sliema, they transformed Noabek and all the wood dragons. After improving their strength, Noabek 

became a A puppet with semi-autonomous consciousness. 

 

Wanting to kill Noabek involves returning to the old world to find the current wood dragon envoy—Flag. 

The two are in the same line as the grandfather and grandson. Once Noabek sees Freig, he will return to 

his nature. No longer actively attacking players for a long period of time. 

 

Lu Yang took out the teleportation scepter and returned to the old continent. The current wood dragon 

envoy lived in the green dragon forest on the 100-level map. 

 

He replaced the flying dragon and flew towards the Green Dragon Forest. Recalling his previous life, 

when the player pushed the Zijin Dreamland dungeon, he couldn’t fight it at all. The green dragon king 

of the first one was like an old lunatic. Spells. 

 

It seems that wood spells do not do much damage, but they are all continuous damage. The old 

madman himself has a super high blood volume and can continuously recover blood. Killing him is not a 



technical job at all, but a physical job. Many players are consumed by him. After two or three hours, he 

quit the game because he couldn’t support his consciousness. 

 

It was at this time that the masters of the national service began to exert their efforts. They 

brainstormed and thought of the same thread in the game. After returning to the old world to find the 

green dragon envoy, they saw a mission on the head of the green dragon envoy. Golden exclamation 

mark. 

 

In this way, the players knew that the original story of the New World was connected with some things 

in the Old World at this time. 

 

Sometimes I have to say that the strength of a country is definitely not permanent. It must have been 

strong in a certain period, and then it entered recession, and then another powerful country appeared 

to replace it, but it was immediately after Prosperity will not be long before it will be replaced by other 

countries. 

 

Take Huaxia as an example. The change of dynasties has its historical reasons. In modern times, Britain, 

which was once powerful, is now nothing but a small island country. Huaxia, which was once bullied by 

others, is now second only to the strongest in the world. Of the United States. 

 

Just like football, small countries like Iceland and Belgium have never been considered the strongest in 

football. The traditional powerhouses like Brazil, Argentina, and Germany, but at a certain period, there 

are not one or two Iceland or Belgium in a top football team. National team players, really are not top 

teams, this is the change of history. 

 

The same is true in the game. In previous games, Huaxia’s players have been looked down upon by 

players from all over the world. They are considered to be a group of junk. But at level 180 to 200, 

Huaxia players exploded. The emergence of the wise and strong is like a decision. Like the flood of the 

dike, it flooded players all over the world. 

 

Lu Yang recalled the prosperity of that era, and he couldn’t help being excited. He felt that those 

masters should almost emerge one by one now. No one in the previous life could bring them together to 

form a cohesion. In this life, he Try to do this. 

 

Chapter 1878 - Golden Dryad 



  

Green Dragon Forest. 

 

In a very majestic mountain, a large number of flying dragons were flying around the mountain. Lu Yang 

knew that this was the Green Dragon Mountain, but it was different from the previous green dragons 

attacking when they saw the players. The dragon made peace with the humans, so when Lu Yang walked 

into the Green Dragon Mountain, no green dragon approached him. 

 

He controlled the flying dragon under his seat and quickly flew to the mountainside of the Green Dragon 

Mountain. In a huge cave, Lu Yang saw a huge green dragon over a hundred meters in length, and the 

dragon head pointed towards the door. 

 

Very far away, Lu Yang could see the ferocious teeth and sharp eyes in the big mouth of the green 

dragon’s blood basin, but when Lu Yang walked closer, it was a puppet, but the green dragon made Flige 

bend down. The noble head, crawling in front of Lu Yang, said, “Honorable lower god, what’s the matter 

if you come to me.” 

 

Lu Yang’s status as a lower **** made him far more powerful than the Green Dragon Envoy. Even if the 

Green Dragon Envoy had a life value of several billion, Lu Yang could still easily kill him. The ranks of the 

two were different. The difference is too big. 

 

However, he still wanted to give the Green Dragon enough dignity and said with a smile: “Your 

Excellency, Green Dragon, I am here to ask for your help this time.” 

 

“Oh?” Freig raised his head and looked at Lu Yang curiously, and asked, “What can I help the next god?” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Do you know Noabek?” 

 

“Noabek?” Flagg showed a thoughtful expression, frowning and asked: “Are you talking about my 

grandfather, Lord Noabek, the first green dragon envoy?” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “It’s him.” 

 



“You have news about him? Tell me where he is and whether he is still alive.” Flagg stood up excitedly. 

 

Lu Yang shrugged his shoulders and said, “I’m sorry to inform you that although your grandfather is 

alive, he has been controlled by Slima, the ancestral tree **** under the seat of the wood element god, 

one of the nine elements of the New World. , But a puppet not under his control.” 

 

“Bastard.” Frieg was furious and stepped heavily on the ground of the cave, watching Lu Yang roared: 

“Take me, I want to kill the **** of the ancestral tree, I want to tear him up.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and shook his head, and said, “I’m sorry, I can’t beat him with my strength, and he has a 

huge army of ancestors.” 

 

Flag is not an idiot. He calmed down and stared at Lu Yang and asked, “The lower god, what is it that you 

are looking for with me.” 

 

Lu Yang said: “Although Lord Noabek has become a puppet, he still has a part of consciousness. I want 

you to go to the New World with me and show up in front of him when we fight Lord Noabek. Regaining 

consciousness after being seriously injured, I believe that he should have a very important inheritance to 

you.” 

 

Flige’s eyes were gleaming, and he said: “The lower god, you are very right. The most important thing 

about the dragon is inheritance. Although I inherited the position of the green dragon envoy, I have 

never received the inheritance from my grandfather. I have a great debt. If you are willing to help me, in 

the future, Green Dragon will become your most reliable friend.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled. He didn’t expect to be the first to come to Flige, and he would still have such benefits, 

and said, “I accept your friendship and go with me. Let’s go to Master Noabek together.” 

 

“Change Technique” 

 

A dazzling light flashed, and after Lu Yang recovered his eyesight, he found that the one-hundred-meter-

long green dragon in front of him had disappeared, leaving only a 30-centimeter-long green dragon with 

the name Fleck on his head. 

 



“Lord God, let’s go,” Fleck said. 

 

Lu Yang smiled and nodded, letting Flake fall on his shoulder, took out the teleportation scepter, and 

flew him back to the Ten Thousand Tree Forest. 

 

As soon as I came to the depths of the forest, I saw girls like Li Mao and Tao Fei controlling the 

poisonous heart to fight monsters nearby. Several girls also saw Lu Yang and ran over and shouted, 

“Boss.” 

 

Lu Yang looked at them with a smile, and asked, “How has the strength recovered recently? How many 

people have returned to the level of the lower gods.” 

 

Li Mao looked at Lu Yang gratefully, and said, “At most three days, all the members will return to the 

lower **** level.” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and said, “After entering the lower god, continue to play 2 more levels of experience, 

and then send me a message that you have a mission.” 

 

The two girls brightened their eyes and nodded each. They knew that the mission must be secret, and 

no one could ask. Li Mao said: “A week later, all of us must meet the standard.” 

 

Lu Yang said, “Go ahead.” 

 

“Yeah.” The two girls ran away. 

 

Lu Yang stood in place and sent news to Han Fei, Han Ying and others. Not long after, 99 people came to 

Lu Yang, all of whom were brought out by Han Zhong. 

 

“Brother, what’s the matter?” Han Ying asked. 

 

Lu Yang said, “Follow me to the next dungeon. Let’s get some high-level equipment out.” 

 



“Yeah.” Everyone nodded. 

 

So far, not only the Jagged Brothers, but the players in the entire New World who are promoted to the 

lower gods are still in a state of brain muddy, because after they become lower gods from ordinary 

professions, except for druids and a few orc professions With the exception of small changes, the rest 

have become common occupations. 

 

They don’t know what equipment to use, and they don’t even know where to play equipment. 

Compared to the novice village of the year, this state is even more unbearable. At least novice village 

will let players know that they will lose a little experience when they die. A few monsters returned, but 

in the state of the lower gods, the experience of dying is huge.  needs to kill thousands of lower god-

level monsters to return. 

 

The most important issue is professional equipment. At present, players still follow the past style of 

play. The defense is to find shields for defense, and the output to find attack equipment to increase 

damage. 

 

But they have not yet understood what the developers require of players. Their request is to increase 

the player’s reaction speed. Under high reaction speed, a dagger can beat any lower **** monster. 

There is no need for shield war protection. 

 

Of course, there are lower gods who use defensive equipment to protect them, and they can also fight 

monsters normally, but high-end dungeons can’t fight. For example, Lu Yang’s copy of the Purple Gold 

Dreamland this time, not to mention other lords, who are the golden tree monsters who just entered 

the door. It is not simply relying on a shield war to withstand it. 

 

Golden Dryad (boss) 

 

Level: Level 9 of the lower god 

 

Qi and blood: 15000/15000 

 

The appearance of the golden dryad is like a treant, but they are all golden, about 3 meters tall, not very 

strong, but it gives the impression that they are extremely fast, because they have Eighteen legs! 



 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1879 - Golden branches 

  

Han Ying walked to Lu Yang and asked, “Brother, how do you fight this?” 

 

Lu Yang looked at Han Ying with a smile and said, “Different from the previous dungeon, this dungeon 

has to be played backwards. Wait for me now, and I will kill a little boss.” 

 

“Huh?!” Han Ying asked such a copy for the first time, “Kill the boss first?” 

 

Lu Yang nodded and turned into a phoenix appearance. After flying into the air, he looked around. 

Although all the golden dryads here are bosses, the dryads have a special problem in their intelligence. 

 

“According to the official history of the game, the penetration rate of Shuren’s IQ is very low. Most of 

the Shuren have no IQ. They only fight by instinct. Therefore, their movement speed is very fast and 

their attack power is very strong. , Spell damage is very high, the control range is also very wide, but 

once they encounter an attack, they will randomly release their skills. 

 

In order to solve this problem of the tree man, Slima, the **** of the ancestor tree, used his divine 

power to force some of the tree monster’s intelligence so that he could fight as smart as a human. If you 

want to get through this instance, you must first kill the tree. Demon. “Lu Yang looked in the sky while 

explaining it to everyone. 

 

At this stage of the game, Lu Yang didn’t know what the officials thought. The battle was no longer 

based on skills, but based on understanding the habits of monsters. 

 

Players need to have a deep understanding of the history of the New World and know what these 

monsters are. Only after knowing these things can they attack them based on their problems. 



 

This is why Lu Yang I knew the history of the game so well. In order to find the weaknesses of the 

monsters in the later period, many people had to read the history of the “Second World” many times. 

They also understand the previous history very clearly. 

 

“I found it, you guys stay where you are.” Lu Yang flew in the copy for more than ten minutes, and 

finally, in a dense golden forest, he saw a very inconspicuous dark golden color. 

 

This is the location of the Dryad Wise, and there is no creature around the Dryad Wise, because the 

Dryad Wise is very confident in his IQ. After many wars, the Dryad Wise found a problem. He always 

brought a bunch of things. When people surround him, he will definitely be attacked. On the contrary, 

there are a few times when he hides in the dark by himself, but the enemy cannot find his position, he is 

safer. 

 

The same is true for him now hiding in the golden forest. In the forest, an area is the place with the most 

dryads. Corresponding to his place, there is no dryad protection, but he believes that the enemy will 

believe that it is in a place with many strangers. To find him. 

 

The last life of Lu Yang thought the same way. The ghost could have thought that the Dryad Wise was so 

smart. At first, a group of people rushed in. It took a lot of effort to clean the Dryad in the Dryad Forest. 

But after looking for it for a long time, I didn’t even look at it. When he reached the shadow of the tree 

demon wise man, he was found in an area where there were no strangers on the other side. 

 

Obviously, the tree demon wise man who should have been killed first became the last one to kill. At 

that time, only these places were hit in this dungeon, and it took Lu Yang and his brothers half a month’s 

time. 

 

Now when he came back this time, Lu Yang flew directly to the sitting area of the tree demon wise. It 

was a full 20 minutes away from the tree demon group on the other side. The tree demon wanted to 

support, but it was too late. Lu Yang was here. It is more than enough to kill the tree demon wise within 

minutes. 

 

“Transformation” 

 



When Lu Yang flew 50 meters in front of the tree demon wise man, the phoenix form was lifted and fell 

in front of the tree demon wise man. This was a large tree man who was trapped in place and unable to 

move. He was about 5 meters tall and more humanoid. Obviously, he has hands and legs. At this 

moment, he is trapped inside the trunk of a larger golden tree, sitting cross-legged with his legs, and his 

thoughts are constantly moving through the tree demon group. 

 

Dryad Wise (advanced boss) 

 

Grade: Pseudo-Middle God 

 

Qi and blood: 50000/50000 

 

The Dryad Wise opened his eyes in surprise when he heard the sound. When he saw Lu Yang, his eyes 

were even more confused. He stared at Lu Yang and said, “You, how do you know I’m here?” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Guess what, go to hell, the heavens burst into flames.” 

 

He raised his hands, and the small pure golden fireball swiftly passed 50 meters in the air at a speed of 

0.1 seconds per shot and hit the head of the tree demon wise. 

 

“-2800” (critical strike) 

 

“-2804” (critical strike) 

 

… 

 

Lu Yang’s current damage is extremely high. The Code of Rebellion increases intelligence by 300 points, 

and the Vulcan Orb itself increases intelligence by 200 points, as well as special effects. It increases 

intelligence by 500 points per second after it is turned on. The cooling time is only 5 seconds. 

 



And in this one second, Lu Yang can hit 10 Divine Flame Skybursts. That is to say, in this one second, he 

has more than 1,400 points of damage. He is like a heavy machine gun with a headshot. Blasted the tree 

demon wise. 

 

“You angered me, feel the wrath of the gods.” The tree demon wise did not immediately summon other 

golden tree demon to support him, but attacked Lu Yang with his skills. 

 

“Thorn” 

 

… 

 

Wooden spikes are the most basic skill. Spikes emerge from the ground to attack Lu Yang. This kind of 

spikes is extremely fast, and they attack once every 0.1 second. 

 

“ember” 

 

Lu Yang is like a jumping fire, running around the tree demon wise. From a distance, it looks like a 

jumping flame elf, drawing a beating note around the tree demon, and then following the note. Yes, 

they are wood thorns 5 meters in height. 

 

Unfortunately, these wood thorns are always a little bit slower than Lu Yang, but they can’t be hit. In 

less than 3 seconds, the tree demon wise man’s health was knocked out by one-third, and the tree 

demon suddenly The wise man fell into rage. 

 

“Old Trees in Vientiane” 

 

With the tree demon wise man as the center, the surrounding ground suddenly vibrated in a large area, 

countless ancient trees drilled out of the ground, and the branches entangled towards Luyang. 

 

“Focus” 

 



A blazing flame suddenly appeared within 50 meters of Lu Yang’s body, and the trees emerging from Lu 

Yang’s feet were immediately injured. 

 

These ancient trees all have health, and their health is only 500 points. That is to say, these ancient trees 

can’t persist in Lu Yang’s focal area for a normal moment, so that they are chanting a spell. The tree 

demon wise men showed horrified eyes. 

 

“Go and die.” It fell from the ancient tree in an instant, regardless of the scorched trees, they continued 

to attack the tree demon wise. 

 

The small pure golden fireball hit the head of the tree demon wise man ten times a second, and within 5 

seconds, a middle **** with 50,000 blood fell to the ground. 

 

System reminder: You killed the Dryad Wise, and you got 100 experience points! 

 

“Boom” 

 

The ancient trees that had risen within 100 meters all shrank back into the soil, and Lu Yang walked to 

the dead tree demon wise man. 

 

The Dryad Wise did not explode anything special, because the Dryad Wise was a pseudo-middle **** 

boss, but his intelligence was reached, but his strength was not. 

 

Only one thing that broke out was valuable,  is a thick golden branch. 

 

Golden branches 

 

Type: Material 

 

Description: Extremely tough and flexible branches, you can make a variety of special items. 

 



There was a smile on Lu Yang’s face. This is what he wanted. He turned into a fire phoenix and flew back 

to the entrance. At the entrance, Han Ying and 98 little guys were hiding in the entrance. The tree 

demon in front of them was crazy, releasing their skills madly. 

 

When Han Ying saw Lu Yangfei coming back in the distance, she knew that Lu Yang had succeeded. 

Seeing Lu Yang landed, she said, “Brother, how do you fight now?” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “The biggest problem with the tree demon is its slow turning speed. The skill 

they use most is the wood thorn. They must not stay in place for more than 0.2 seconds, otherwise they 

will be pierced by the wood, and nothing else. It’s difficult. Fight a golden tree monster alone and open 

the formation. The map here is very large. Remember to bring back the golden branches that they burst 

after killing the monsters.” 

 

“Yes.” Han Ying rushed out with 99 little guys. 

 

  

  

  

 

Chapter 1880 - Earth Xinglong 

  

Lu Yang also ran out. There were more than 5,000 golden tree monsters in front of the first boss. After 

all the tree monsters were killed, the first level of illusion would be lifted. 

 

In fact, Lu Yang and others are still fighting monsters in the fantasy realm. Only when the fantasy realm 

is over can they see the real scene outside and fight the old Green Dragon King. 

 

When Lu Yang attacked here, on the other side, the players of the Jagged Brotherhood once again 

ushered in the harvest season. Now it is the second month of the harvest. Tu Feng reported to Lu Yang 

after statistics. This month’s income has become normal, earning a total of 11 billion Euros, which I 

believe will probably be the same in the future.” 

 



Lu Yang smiled and said: “It is estimated that the big European lords are already crying. Most of the 

money they dealt with from their own wallets, originally intended to give players from all over the 

world, went into our pockets. I estimate that if this continues, 20% of the costs provided by countries 

will go into our pockets after one year.” 

 

In this farming, there is also a part of the farming carried out by wage earners in the Jagged Brothers’ 

game city. Their farming only pays dividends instead of paying taxes to Lu Yang. Therefore, this time, the 

Jagged Brothers themselves It earned 1.5 billion euros, and the rest of the players earned 9.5 billion 

euros. 

 

Based on the 10% ratio, Lu Yang would have to take away 950 million euros. It seems that the Jagged 

Brothers took a lot, but in fact, Lu Yang’s players made a lot of money this time. . 

 

There were only 6 million people in the field, and they took away more than 8 billion euros, which is 

equivalent to more than 80 billion credit points, and each person earned 13,000 credit points on 

average. 

 

Judging from the current society, a person who normally works in a state-owned enterprise only has 

more than 2,000 credits in a month, while players who participate in the Jagged Brothers League 

Tuntian earn more than 6 times their monthly salary, even if it is eliminated. Pension insurance is also 6 

times more. 

 

With this income, they can live in the game with peace of mind and no longer need to work in reality. 

 

If it’s only the first month and players think that Lu Yang’s farming behavior is unrealistic, it has been this 

way for two months to make money, so that players realize that Lu Yang’s method can really help them. 

Live in the game. 

 

In this way, they have more recognition of the Jagged Brotherhood, and they are more willing to pay 

and fight for this guild. The Jagged Brotherhood has a fixed 6 million main players. 

 

Tu Feng was also a little excited and said, “Boss, the brothers in the guild are very grateful to you now. 

Even those who haven’t entered the medical system are working hard. They want to continue fighting.” 

 



Lu Yang smiled at Tu Feng and said, “What’s wrong today, so happy.” 

 

The tears from the corner of Tu Feng’s eyes were wiped off by him, and he smiled and said, “I have so 

many brothers, this time I have money, so they don’t need to leave. Brothers who have been fighting 

together for more than five years, you want me to see They leave, I really can’t bear it.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Don’t worry, none of them will leave this time, but you have to tell them that 

you must not be lazy. With the status of the Jagged Brotherhood today, everyone is not qualified to be 

lazy and let them make achievements. I will give them the biggest compliment.” 

 

“Yes.” Tu Feng said seriously. 

 

Lu Yang went on to say: “Since there is no problem with Tuntian, then we can carry out the second wave 

of combat plans. We will focus on cultivating all these 6 million people to become lower gods, and select 

those who are quick to react and respond quickly. People who are particularly slow are trained 

according to the new model.” 

 

“I will start picking people, the slowest is one month, the fastest one week.” Tu Feng said. 

 

There is a special evaluation machine in the game. Those with a reaction speed of less than 0.2 seconds 

are considered masters, and those with a reaction speed beyond 0.2 seconds are considered ordinary 

players. 

 

Here Lu Yang hung up Tu Feng’s phone. On the other side, Qingqian Zimeng called. At this time, the 

intelligence part of the Jagged Brotherhood was officially divided into four parts, of which Qingqian 

Zimeng received one part separately. , Specifically infiltrate the major guilds in the New World. 

 

“The latest news is that Lennon will launch an attack on our Chiyang Fortress in a week and prevent our 

farming from going smoothly.” Qingqian Zimeng said. 

 

“Attack from Liu Jie’s area?” Lu Yang asked with a playful expression, “How did Liu Jie agree.” 

 



Qing Qian Zimeng said with a smile: “Lennon was anxious to make meritorious deeds, and despite the 

opposition of others, he insisted on fighting this battle. Chekova and Roland were also able to stop it. If 

the scene at the time was stopped, it would be exposed. “ 

 

A video was posted to Lu Yang’s dialogue box, and he clicked on it. In the video, Lennon was already in a 

state of anger. He roared at Chekova and others and said: “War, we must war, we must pass Air combat 

to disintegrate the Tengtian plan of the Jagged Brotherhood must not wait any longer.” 

 

Chekova and the others who stood in front of Lennon had embarrassed expressions on their faces. Lu 

Yang watched this scene with a smile. Originally, he wanted to wait quietly for a month. After that, 

Chekova would not pay Lennon. Lennon’s 70,000 archangels were automatically disbanded, and his air 

combat corps preparedness was completed, he could launch a second raid, but he did not expect 

Lennon to take the initiative to attack, not only disrupted his plan, I’m afraid it’s also Disrupted the plans 

of Chekova and others. 

 

Lu Yang asked, “What did these people equip Lennon to make him so confident.” 

 

Qing Qian Zimeng said: “A thing called Ten Thousand Realms Artillery, a lower god-level offensive 

weapon obtained by the Thousand Realms Consortium mission, has 500 physical damage points and a 

rate of fire every 3 seconds.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled. He knew that the Ten Thousand Realms Artillery was a gigantic aerial combat weapon, 

known as the Granny Cannon. 

 

What kind of battle is air combat? What kind of battle is the battle of the lower gods? With an attack 

speed of 3 seconds, no matter how high the damage is, this rate of fire, if on the ground, Lu Yang would 

attack 30 times. 

 

Of course, if you are hit, you will die with one shot. The air combat archangel is wearing a lower-level 

god’s Tier 3 suit, and the blood is not enough for 500 points. What’s more, the Ten Thousand Realm 

Artillery is just a weapon and there are other equipment and skills that increase damage. 

 

Lu Yang said: “I found Yun Yu really right. The air combat will be carried out in advance. Go and keep 

monitoring. I want to know the enemy’s dynamics every moment.” 

 



“Boss rest assured, Lennon’s pillow is my person, and any of his actions are under my control.” Qing 

Qian Zimeng said proudly. 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “Go.” 

 

“Yes.” Qing Qian Zimeng ended the call. 

 

Lu Yang turned his head and continued to deal with the Golden Dryad. Even if he was talking on the 

phone just now, he was attacking the Dryad. With an attack speed of 0.1 seconds, no dryad could resist 

his attack for 2 seconds. He ran while running. In the case of the attack, he had already killed more than 

60 Dryads in a while. 

 

Looking at the golden branches exploding on the ground, he picked them up one by one. He had just 

picked them up here, and the light curtain in the sky suddenly stagnated, and then shattered sharply, 

revealing a more beautiful Green Dragon Mountain illusion. 

 

Han Ying ran back to Lu Yang with 98 of his subordinates, and said respectfully: “Brother, we killed all 

the Dryads, but I don’t know what happened. The surrounding scenery has changed.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said: “The first illusion was penetrated by us, so the second illusion was revealed. 

Here we have to face the first boss, the Green Dragon King.” 

 

“Roar~!” 

 

With the sound of the dragon’s whistle, the current green dragon hidden in Lu Yang’s pocket caused 

Flige to suddenly appear on Lu Yang’s shoulder, staring angrily at the distant sky, and a green dragon 

was facing them. When he flew over, it was just that the green dragon’s body was covered with metal 

rivets, and his jaw became metal. Although his eyes were glowing with green light, he obviously had no 

autonomous consciousness. 

 

Green Dragon Puppet (boss) 

 

Level: Level 9 of the lower god 



 

Qi and blood: 8000/8000 

 

Lu Yang said to Fleag beside him: “Don’t be too concerned, they are not your traditional clansmen, but 

the mutant dragon created by the ancestral tree **** Slima using your grandfather’s genes and the tree 

spirit genes. Although they have the appearance of a dragon, their intelligence is even lower.” 

 

“Damn bastard.” Frieg was furious, and roared: “I dare to tarnish the noble genes of our green dragon 

family. I will never forgive, I will never forgive. Please help me clear these **** mutant dragons. They 

are not worthy. For the dragon.” 

 

Lu Yang smiled and said, “Of course, I also have this idea.” 

 

What he needs is the dragon tendons on these people. The purpose of his coming this time is to make a 

special weapon-the golden dragon crossbow. 

 

The first thing this weapon needs is the branches of the Golden Dryad as the shell of the crossbow 

arrow, and the dragon tendons are the bowstrings for archery. This is the equipment he made 

specifically for air combat. The dragon tendons are a must. If Flig disagrees , He could only send Flig 

back, and then secretly peel the dragon tendons. 

 

“Boom” 

 

“Boom” 

 

There was a sudden tremor on the ground.  was in the forest in front of him. A mutant earth walking 

dragon with a height of 10 meters was walking towards this side with two heavy dragon legs. 

 

Earth line dragons have wings, but their bodies are too heavy and their wings are too small to fly, but 

their heads are extremely large, and they have a fang, which is used for crossbow arrows. 

 

The blood of the earth travel dragon is the same as that of the green dragon puppet, but the style of 

play is different. He looked at Han Ying and the others and said: “If you want to kill the earth travel 



dragon, you can only jump on his head and attack their eyes. , This is a technical job. If you are careless, 

you will be swallowed by the Earth Dragon. Let me see your strength and how much you have learned 

from Han Zhong.” 

 

“Yes.” 98 little guys showed excitement at the same time. 

 

Han Ying said triumphantly: “Brother, don’t worry about that, their strength is about to catch up with 

our three siblings, you don’t have to worry at all.” 

 

Lu Yang laughed and said, “I will give you a demonstration. If you are all optimistic, I will demonstrate it 

once.” 

 

“ember” 

 

Lu Yang turned into a ray of light, and in the blink of an eye he came to a position 55 meters in front of 

the Earth Xinglong. 

 


